
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Lisa Warrillow, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207064 

Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

Wednesday, 9 November 2011 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

A meeting of Licensing Committee will be held on 
 

Thursday, 17 November 2011 
 

commencing at 9.30 am 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Addis (Chairman) 

Councillor Amil 

Councillor Barnby 

Councillor Bent 

Councillor Brooksbank 

Councillor Butt 

Councillor Cowell 

Councillor Doggett 

 

Councillor Ellery 

Councillor Faulkner (A) 

Councillor Hytche 

Councillor James 

Councillor Parrott 

Councillor Pentney 

Councillor Stocks 

 

 

 

Our vision is working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



(ii) 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive any apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 4) 
 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this 

Committee held on 2 June 2011. 
 

3.   Declarations of interest 
 

 

(a)   To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on this 
agenda 

 

 For reference:  Having declared their personal interest members and officers 
may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of Members, vote on 
the matter in question).  If the Member’s interest only arises because they 
have been appointed to an outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as 
a member of another public body) then the interest need only be declared if 
the Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter.  A completed 
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the 
conclusion of the meeting. 
 

(b)   To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of 
items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial 
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the 
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it is 
likely to influence their judgement of the public interest.  Where a Member 
has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting during 
consideration of the item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting 
to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public 
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then immediately 
leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly seek to influence 
the outcome of the matter.  A completed disclosure of interests form should 
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 

 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any potential 
interests they may have, they should contact Democratic Services or Legal 
Services prior to the meeting.) 
 

4.   Urgent items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent 

 
5.   Results of Unmet Demand Study of Taxis in Torbay 2011 (Pages 5 - 

128)  To consider a report which details the outcome of an Unmet Demand 
Study. 
 



(iii) 

6.   Decisions taken in relation to Licensing Act 2003 applications 
under delegated powers 

(Pages 129 - 
132) 

 To consider a report that informs Members of the decisions taken in 
relation to Licensing Act 2003 applications by the Executive Head 
Community Safety under delegated powers. 
 
 

7.   Decisions taken in relation to Gambling Act 2005 applications 
under delegated powers 

(Pages 133 - 
136) 

 To consider a report that informs Members of the decisions taken in 
relation to Gambling Act 2005 applications in Torbay by the Executive 
Head Community Safety under delegated powers. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Minutes of the Licensing Committee 
 

2 June 2011 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillors Addis, Amil, Brooksbank, Butt, Cowell, Doggett, Ellery, James and Parrott 
 

 

 

 
48. Election of Chairman/woman  

 
Councillor Addis was elected Chairman for the 2011/2012 Municipal Year. 
 

49. Apologies  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Barnby, Bent and Hytche. 
 
 

50. Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
Councillor Butt was elected Vice-Chairman for the 2011/2012 Municipal Year. 
 

51. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 17 March 2011 
were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

52. Hackney Carriage Tariff Increase  
 
Members considered a report concerning a request from the Torbay Licensed Taxi 
Association to increase the applicable fare tariff in respect of all Hackney Carriages 
in Torbay. 
 
The Environmental Health Manager (Commercial) advised Members that under the 
terms of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, a Local 
Licensing Authority may determine the maximum level of charges to be levied by all 
Hackney Carriages operating under its control.  He informed Members that the last 
increase in fares was agreed in May 2008 and the Torbay Licensed Taxi 
Association was requesting an increase of 6%. 
 
Members noted that the proposed changes would be advertised and should any 
objections be received the responses must be considered by a Licensing Sub-
Committee. 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Licensing Committee  Thursday, 2 June 2011 
 

 
Resolved: 
 

i) that the appropriate Public Notices are placed to advertise the requested 
increase in the Hackney Carriage Fare Scale, as set out in the letter from 
the Torbay Licensed Taxi Association as set out in Appendix 1 to the 
report; 

 
ii) that any responses to the Public Notice be considered by the Licensing 

Sub-Committee; and 
 

iii) in the event that no objections are received then the new tariff would take 
effect from 1 July 2011. 

 
53. Decisions Taken in Relation to Licensing Act 2003 Applications Under 

Delegated Powers  
 
The Committee noted the report which set out the details of the decisions taken by 
the Executive Head Community Safety in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 
applications, using their delegated powers.  Members were informed that the 
Licensing Policy required the decisions made under delegated powers to be 
reported to the Committee on a regular basis. 
 
 

54. Decisions Taken in Relation to Gambling Act 2005 Applications Under 
Delegated Powers  
 
Members noted the report which set the decisions taken in relation to the Gambling 
Act 2005, taken by the Executive Head Community Safety in relation to the 
Gambling Act 2005 applications, using their delegated powers. 
 
 

55. Establishment of Licensing Sub Committee  
 
The Committee considered a report in relation to the establishment of a Licensing 
Sub-Committee which would be able to deal with all matters in connection with 
licensing applications.  It was noted that the Licensing Act 2003 provided for the 
establishment of one or more sub-committees (Section 9(1)), consisting of 3 
members of the Licensing Committee.   
 
Resolved: 

 
i) that a sub-committee of the Licensing Committee be established to comprise 

of three Members of the Licensing Committee;  
 

ii) that the terms of reference of the sub-committee be to consider and 
determine all matters in connection with licensing applications (including 
those set out in the Statement of Licensing Policy and Gambling Act 
Policy/Statement of Principles);  

 

Page 2



Licensing Committee  Thursday, 2 June 2011 
 

 
(iii) that the Licensing Sub-Committee be exempt from the rules of Committee 

proportionality, as defined in the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 
and supporting regulations; and  

 
(iv) that the Democratic Services Manager in liaison with the Chairman be 

authorised to empanel members of the Licensing Committee to serve on the 
Licensing Sub-Committee as and when required. 

 
 
 

 
Chairman 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

 

  Public Agenda Item: Yes 
 

   
Title: Results of Unmet Demand Study of Taxis in Torbay 2011 
  

Wards 
Affected: 

All 

  

To: Licensing Committee On: 17 November 2011 
    
Key Decision: Yes   
   

Change to 
Budget: 

No Change to 
Policy 
Framework: 

No 
 

   

Contact Officer: Steve Cox 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208034 
�  E.mail: Steve.cox@torbay.gov.uk 
 

 
1. What we are trying to achieve 
 
1.1 This report details the outcome of an Unmet Demand Study commissioned by 

Torbay Council in response to the guidance issued by the Department for 
Transport.  This guidance states that a quantity control study of unmet taxi 
demand should be undertaken every three years.   

 
1.2 Members are asked to consider the recommendations within the 

recommendations contained with the consultants report in respect of quantity 
control and to make a decision whether or not to deregulate the current 
quantitative (numerical) limit on Hackney Carriages in Torbay. 

 
2. Recommendation(s) for decision 
 
2.1 That the Licensing Committee agrees that Torbay Council should maintain the 

current quantitative limit of Hackney Carriage licences at 162 full time licences, 
with 7 summer only licences. 

 
3. Key points and reasons for recommendations 
 
3.1 In June 2004 the Department for Transport wrote to all Local Authorities who had 

a quantitative limit on the number of Hackney Carriage taxi licences it issued to 
require them to review this restriction and publish an outcome by 31st March 
2005. Torbay Council conducted a thorough review and it retained the numerical 
limit of 162 Hackney Carriage licences (plus 7 summer licences).  

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



  

3.2 In the June 2004 Department for Transport letter, it required that where a 
Council continues with its Quantity Control policy (restricted numbers of Hackney 
Carriages) there is an additional requirement for a three yearly review of its 
Policy, with published conclusions and a justification of the Policy in the five-
yearly Local Transport Plan process. To meet this requirement a further study 
was carried out in 2007 and once again Torbay Council agreed to retain the 
numerical limit. 

 
3.3 In order to comply with the three yearly requirement, Torbay Council engaged 

the services of a company called Halcrow to undertake the third of these Unmet 
Demand Studies in 2011. Their study included 259 hours of rank observations, 
953 on street interviews, discussions with user groups and stakeholders and a 
questionnaire sent to all Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers and vehicle 
licence holders.  

 
3.4 The consultants report (Appendices 1-4) makes a number of recommendations, 

but in relation to unmet demand, the overall conclusion in section12, is as 
follows: 

 
 “The 2011 study has identified that there is NO evidence of significant unmet 

demand for hackney carriages in Torbay.”  
 
 
For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the Supporting 
Information. 
 
Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 

 

Page 6



  

Supporting information to Report  
 
A1. Introduction and history 
 
A1.1 In June 2004 the Department for Transport wrote to all Local Authorities who had 

a quantitative limit on the number of Hackney Carriage taxi licences it issued to 
require them to review their restriction and publish an outcome by 31st March 
2005.  Torbay has a current limit of 162 Hackney Carriage licences (plus 7 
summer licences) and at that time was one of only 72 local authorities with 
similar restrictions. 

 
A1.2 The Department for Transport makes clear the Government’s position on 

quantity restrictions:- 
 

“The Action Plan makes clear that the Government believes restrictions should only be 
retained where there is shown to be a clear benefit for the consumer, and that Council’s 
should publicly justify their reasons for the retention of restrictions and how decisions on 
numbers have been reached.  Thus, the Government considers that, unless a specific 
case can be made, it is not in the interests of consumers for market entry to be refused 
to those who meet the application criteria.” 

 
“However, the Government also makes clear in the Action Plan that Local Authorities 
remain best placed to determine local transport needs and to make the decisions about 
them in the light of local circumstances.  So it is not proposing at this time to take away 
the power to restrict taxi licences from Local Authorities.” 
 

A1.3 Essentially this review required Torbay Council to undertake an ‘Unmet Demand 
Study’ to assess whether or not its existing restrictions were still appropriate.  
This study was undertaken in autumn 2004 and reported to the Licensing Sub-
Committee on the 10th March 2005 and Full Council on the 24th March 2005. The 
report had concluded that there was “no significant unmet demand” and the 
quantity control was retained. A report was sent to the Department of Transport 
at that time, as was required. 

 
A1.4 This response to the Department for Transport in 2005 was a one-off 

requirement.  However, where a Council continues with its Quantity Control 
Policy there is an additional requirement for a three yearly review of its Policy, 
with published conclusions and a justification of the Policy in the five-yearly Local 
Transport Plan process. 

 
A1.5 In 2008 Torbay Council reported on its second Unmet Demand Study and the 

outcome was again to retain the numerical limit. In 2010 the Department for 
Transport (DfT) re-issued Best Practice Guidance for Taxi and Private Hire 
licensing. The Guidance restates the DfT’s position regarding quantity 
restrictions. Essentially, the DfT stated that the assessment of significant unmet 
demand, as set out in Section 16 of the 1985 Transport Act, is still necessary but 
not sufficient in itself to justify continued entry control. 

 
A1.6 In order to comply with the three yearly requirement, Torbay Council engaged 

the services of a company called Halcrow in 2011 to undertake the third Unmet 
Demand Study. Their study included 259 hours of rank observations, 953 on 
street interviews, discussions with user groups and stakeholders and a 
questionnaire sent to all Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers and vehicle 
licence holders.  

Page 7



  

 
A1.7 Their overall conclusion in section 12, is as follows: 
 
 “The 2011 study has identified that there is NO evidence of significant unmet 

demand for hackney carriages in Torbay.”  
  (See Appendix 1) 
 
A1.8 Section 4 of the report provides a definition of significant unmet demand derived 

from experience of over 100 unmet demand studies since 1987. This leads to an 
objective measure of significant unmet demand that allows clear conclusions 
regarding the presence or absence of this phenomenon to be drawn.  Significant 
Unmet Demand (SUD) has two components:  

 
 • Patent demand – that which is directly observable; and  

 • Suppressed demand – that which is released by additional supply.  
 
 Patent demand is measured using rank observation data. Suppressed (or latent) 

demand is assessed using data from the rank observations and public attitude 
interview survey. Both are brought together in a single measure of unmet 
demand, ISUD (Index of Significant Unmet Demand). 

 
A1.9 Section 5.1 of the report highlights the results of the rank observation survey. 

The rank observation programme covered a period of 259 hours during May 
2011. Some 12,527 passengers and 9,526 cab departures were recorded. The 
predominant market state is one of equilibrium, see section 5.2.  Excess supply 
(queues of cabs) was experienced during 26% of the hours observed while 
excess demand (queues of passengers) was experienced 5% of the hours 
observed. Conditions are favourable to customers at all times of day with the 
most favourable time being the weekday periods. 

 
A1.10 On average passengers wait 0.16 minutes for a cab. The longest passenger 

delay was observed at Torwood Street, where passengers waited on average 
6.52 minutes, see section 5.3.  The rank observation data can be used to 
provide a simple assessment of the likelihood of passengers encountering delay 
at ranks.  In 2011 the proportion likely to experience more than a minute of delay 
is 1.42%, showing little incidences of passenger delay.  

 
A1.11 The data provided in the report can be summarised using Halcrow’s ISUD factor 

described in Section 4. The cut off level for a significant unmet demand is 80. It 
is clear that Torbay is well below this cut off point as the ISUD is 0, indicating 
that there is NO significant unmet demand. This conclusion covers both patent 
and latent/suppressed demand.  

  
A1.12 The Licensing Committee are recommended, therefore to retain the numerical 

limit of 162 annual and 7 summer licences.  
  
A1.13 In section 6.2 the ‘on street surveys’ identified that 66.4% of respondents did 

know the difference between a Hackney Carriage and a Private Hire Vehicle. 
This is following work undertaken by Torbay Council. This is an increase of 
23.4% from the previous survey in 2007. 

  

Page 8



  

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option 
 
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks 
 

There are no significant risks if the numerical limit of Hackney Carriage licences 
is maintained at 162 full-time licences, with seven summer only licences.  Based 
on the results of this study we would expect the Authority to have a very good 
chance of successfully defending this overall limit, should there be a challenge. 
 
The removal of the numerical limit or agreeing to increase the numerical limit is 
counter to the findings of the report and could result in a significant legal 
challenge as well as a poorer service overall. This would also cause very 
significant work which will have considerable cost implications. 

  
 There is also likely to be significant publicity issues on the changing of the 

numerical limit, as has been seen with a neighbouring Authorities de-regulating. 
 

A3. Options 
 
A3.1 There are two other options: 
 

(i) issue additional Hackney Carriage licences (either full time or summer 
only) to increase the total number above the existing 162 full time and 7 
summer licences.; or 

 
(ii)  remove the numerical limit and allow free entry to the market. 

 
A4. Summary of resource implications 
 
A4.1 There are no significant resource implications for the approval of the 

recommendation, as all the licences are already issued. However any change in 
the numerical limit, would result in very significant resources being required to  
administer the new licence allocation, which would include a potential  tender 
process should the number of licences made available only increase 
incrementally.   

 
A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and 

crime and disorder? 
 
A5.1 There are no equalities or crime and disorder issues, however an increase in the 

numerical number of hackney carriages may result in the poorer maintenance of 
vehicles which would have environmental sustainability implications. 

 
A6. Consultation and Customer Focus 
 
A6.1 There has been consultation with users, stakeholders and operators of taxi’s as 

well as a sample of 953 random members of the public.  
 
A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units? 
 
A7.1 There are no significant implications for other business units if the 

recommendation is supported. 
 

Page 9



  

Appendices 
 
Appendix 1  Hackney Carriage Unmet Demand Study Final Report –  
   September 2011 
 
Appendix 2   Hackney Carriage Unmet Demand Study Final Report –  
   Appendix 1 
 
Appendix 3   Hackney Carriage Unmet Demand Study Final Report –  
   Appendix 2 
 
Appendix 4   Hackney Carriage Unmet Demand Study Final Report –  
   Appendix 3 
 
Documents available in members’ rooms 
 
None 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
None 

Page 10



�

�

���������	
����
��������
����������������������������������������

�������������

�������
���	���

���������������

��

�

��

��

���

�

�

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Page 11



�

�

��������	��
���
�
�����

������������� �!����������

���������� �"���� �"�#���"�

�������$�����%����

������&����$��'(��)�(��

*��	��+,	����

����

���	��+�-�����"�������*�������������*��������������		�����	��+��*��

�*��������	�������.��������
���	���.����*��	�����/��������������	�.�	����,�

������*�����������+*������������.���������	���������*����������������*�����+�����
,�

�

�

0����	��+�-�����"������������

�

���������	
����
��������
����������������������������������������

�������������

�������
���	���

��������������

Page 12



1��
�����������������2���

�

���
������
������

�

�������������������
�������������������
���

�������������

�������
���	���

�

�*�����	������*������������������������������.����+�3�

4������� ����� ���	�������� 
���������� 4���.������� �����2������

�,�� �),�%,��� ���.��������� 5�

��
�����*��� "�6���	*������� "�6���	*�������

�,�� �%,�%,��� �����2������������ 5�

��
�����*��� "�6���	*������� "�6���	*�������

�,$� ��,�),��� ������������� 5�

��
�����*��� 7�����7������� 7�����7�������

� � � � � �

� � � � � �

�

Page 13



�

�

���������

�� ������
��
���  �
�,�� -������� 8�

!� "������
��� #�
�,�� -������� '�

�,�� �������!2��2��+� '�

�,$� 9�	
�����������*����	
����
��������:��
������������� '�

�,(� ;��2�������.���	
����
��������������� '�

�,8� ��	
����
������������������"�	��	��;�������� )�

�,#� ��2��������������"�	�������������;��������<���#� ���

�,'� ���.�����=������������������	�����;����>����;?� ���

$� "��������
��� �$�
$,�� @������	����� �$�

$,�� ������
����������� �$�

$,$� A�����
������� �'�

$,(� ������ �'�

%� ��&
�
�
��'�(���
�����������)���*����&�
�
��
&
������������������ �+�

(,�� @������	����� �)�

(,�� !2��2��+� �)�

(,$� ��.�����������.�	����������������� �)�

(,(� :���������;�����������.�	����������������� ���

(,8� �������������*��5�������.�5�+�"�	��	�����=���������A���������
�����.�	����������������� ���

(,#� 5��������	�����.����������������.�	����������������� �(�

 � ,*
�������&�-�������������������.�)����
/����*��
���)��
���� ! �

8,�� @������	����� �8�

8,�� �*��9����	���.������������������� �8�

8,$� �2������������������������������ �#�

8,(� �*��������B��������;��.���� �'�

8,8� �*��-�������@�	����	���.�;��������������� �%�

8,#� �*��A..�	��2����������.�4�*�	���� �)�

8,'� 
����������*����������.����������+��*��*�����.���*���������
��������������� �)�

Page 14



�

�

0� ,*
�������&��
����������������1�-
��
��
2��
�
���-������
����
�*���)��
���� $!�

#,�� @������	����� $��

#,�� -�������@�.��������� $��

#,$� �����.�	�����+��*����������� $(�

#,(� �������������*����.�*���� $#�

#,8� ���2�	��;��2������ $'�

#,#� ��.���� $%�

#,'� ���
�� $)�

#,%� �������� $)�

#� �����
��
�������
����
��� %3�
',�� @������	����� (��

',�� ���������.�;��2������ (��

',$� 
������������ (��

',(� !������� (8�

4� �������
�*��� %4�
%,�� @������	����� (%�

%,�� ���2������������������ (%�

%,$� -�������!�����������@������ (%�

%,(� ���2���� 8��

%,8� ��.����������	������ 8��

%,#� ���
�� 8$�

%,'� ������ 8$�

%,%� ��&��:��
������������� 8(�

%,)� �������� #��

+� ����
����
��� 0!�
),�� @������	����� #��

),�� ����	��
������������ #��

),$� @�����	��
������������ #$�

�3� )����)�*
��� 0 �
��,�� -�������!�����������@������ #8�

��,�� ���
������������� #8�

��� ���
*
��������
��
&
����������������������5�
6��
�� 00�

��,�� @������	����� ##�

Page 15



�

�

�!� �
���������������
�
���� 0#�
��,�� @������	����� #'�

��,�� �����.�	����������������� #'�

��,$� ;����	�;��	������� #'�

��,(� ��	������������� #'�

�

2�����
����

�,� ���������.����
�!����2�������

�,� ;����	�������������2�����������

$,� ���������2����������,�

�

Page 16



�����������������������2���

�

�

8�

�� ������
��
����

�7�� 	��������

�

����� ����	� �
�� ���
� ��
������� �	� �
������ �
� ���
��� ��� ����
	� ���
����� � ����
	�

���
���������������
����
���

��
�������

������	�����
��
�	��
���
�����������
�

�
���������������������������������������	���������

�� �������
�������������
������������
����
����

���
�������

�������
��
�	�

�
���
�����������������
�����
	�
������
����
�������
�������������

������ ���

�!"#$�

��

�� �������
�������

	�
������

���
%���
�����&��������������

���

	����
����

��

�
�������

���

'
�()�)�����*��
����
��������

������+*��,�����������-����.�
������/���

��������
%��



�� .���
��� ����� ����
��
��� � ���� /���

��� ����
���� ���� *0�1�� �������
� ���
���
��

&�

���	� ����������
��� � 2���
��
��	3� ���� *��� ��
���� ��
�� ���� 
�������
�� ��� ���
����

��

�
���� ���

�3� 
�� ���� ���� �
� ������
� ��� ��� ���� �!"#�  ��3� ��� ������ 
�����
�	� ���� 
���

��������
�� �
� ������� ��� 4�����	� ��
��
���� �
��	� ��
������ ���� /���

��� ��������� ���
��


����������� ����� 
�����

��� �
� ���
�� �������
��
��
�� ���
� ���	� 
��� �������
�
�� ����

����
��
�� ��������� ���� ������ ���
�� 
��
�� � /���

��� ��� ��������� �
� 
� �

��� ��� �������

�
�����
�������%������
%����������3�������������
��
�3������������
��
��

����
�
�
���

����2&�
���	� ��� ()�)���������� 
�
��� �����5�����
�� ������
����� ��
������� �����������

���� ������� ��� �
������
��� 

�� 
��

��� �&�
���	� ��� �������
��	� ���� 
��$� ��� ���
��3�

�������	�

������
����
��������������������
���
$�

�������������
�������3������
�

��


���������� ��
������� ��� ��������

���
� �
�� ������ ��������� �
������
��� ����� �
�
���

���
���
��

�����������
��
���

��������&�
��������	��

������������
���
�����2&�
���	� ��������������
���������
���������
�����������
����������

���� ���� ������� 

�� ���

��
���
�� 
�������� �	� ���� 
��� �
��� ��� ����
��� ���� ������ ����

/����
��
�� ��� ��
������
�� ���� ���� �������
�� ��������
������� ��� �����
���� ��� ��
��

���� �������������
�����
�

�����������

�����������

����
	���������������
���
���

�
����������
���������6�������()�)�����������������������������
�������
%��
�����������	�

�����
�����


������������
�����������
����
����� �����()���

���
���
���	�����
�������

������
����#3�����

����7��������2&�
���	� ���()�)�
�����
���
��������������������
����

�������
���
�������������������

����
��������
���
���
�����������������������������������

�
��	���������
�
���������
�������

����

��%������
��	���������
��
��
�������	��
�����

����
�����������
�������	���
����
�����
��0������6�������()�)3�������
����������
�����

�
%�������������
���	��������������
��
��
�������	�����

��%������
������������
���#����

����2&�
���	� ���()�)��������
����#�

����7��
���
���	���������
�����������

������
������������2&�
���	� ���()�)�&�
������������
���
����
���
�����
�������

�3����

�
����� ����
��
�� 
����������� ��
�� �
��� 8���
�����	� ���1� �������
��� 
���������� �
%���

����
��
�� �
� ������ 
��
3� ��� 
��� ������� ����
���� ��� ����� ��������� ���� ���� ��������� ���

��
������
�� �
%�� 
�������� 0��� ������
� ���� ��� �
��� ������3� ���� ������
�	� ��� ��
��������

�
��������
���
��������	�
���

Page 17



�����������������������2���

�

�

#�

�� �������������
�����������
���
�����������
%�����
�����������
����
�

�
��
��������

�������������������
��
��
�������	�����
�����	�
���������������������
��������
�

���������
���������
��������
������
���
%��
������$�

��

�� ��������
���
�����
��������
�����
��
��������
���
��������������������������

�
�
��������
��	�
���
������������������
��������
��������������
���

����*�����

�������
������
�������
��
����������
���
���������������
������������
����

�����������
���
���
�����������
��	��
�
��
���������%��������������	������
����� ������

()����

Page 18



�����������������������2���

�

�

'�

!� "������
���

!7�� 	�������

�����������
������������������������
���
��
���
������
����������
%���
������
�����
	�



�����������

��������
���
������
�
�������
������

!7!� �������/*��*
���

����
	� �������
��� ��� ���� 2
������9�����
� �
� ���� ������*���
���
��� �
� ������:����

2
��

��� ����
	� ���������� ���� ��������
��� ���&�
	3� .
��
��
� 

�� -��%�
��� ����

�����
���
� ��� ����
	� �
�� �;�3;))� �
� ());� +6������ ��� <
���

�� ��
�������� =��� >�
��

2����
���,���

!7$� "������
����������������������
����(������
���������

����
	������
��	�����
������(�����5������
��
�	��
���
�������
���3������

�
������

��7�

��
��

�� ����
���� ��
�� ����
��� ������
� =
	� ��� ����������� ������ ����
���

�������


��	� �
� ���&�
	� 

�� .
��
��
�� *���
��=
	� ��� ���������� ����� ���������

����
	� ����� 
� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��������
� ��� �
�� �
��
�	� ���� 777� ������
��

�����
���
���0����<����������� ���������
	��
��
��
��
�	��
���
�����������
�����
��

�
��
�	�����"�)�������
�������
���
���

����
	� ���
���� �
�� ����
��	� ��
����� �����
�� ��
�� �
����� 

�� ���������� 
�� ��
����

�������
��
����������
��
��
�	��
���
����

������
������������
�������������������
���

�����
��	��))�����
�������������
�����
	��

!7%� -��*
�
����&�������������
�����������

������
��������
��	�(��������
���

�������
����
��������������
	�����
��
������������ ������

��������

����������������
��������
���
�����#��

.�
�����3(��

��;��������������������

����
�����
	��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������������������������������������� �������������������������
�
��������	�
���
����	������	������	�	������

Page 19



�����������������������2���

�

�

%�

������������	
�����
�	������	���

�

�

������������	�������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 20



�����������������������2���

�

�

)�

�����������������������	�����

�

�

!7 � ������������
����8����������
������-���

���

�
��
�	��
���
����
����
��������
�����	� ����?��
�� �������	��������
��������
������@�

�
������=�
�
	�����
����
	���
����+7
��@�����,$�

���
������
������������
����+�����

@�7
�,3���
�
	�

���

�������
	���
����+�
��@�����,�

���������
��2���

��<���

>�
���2���+7��5����,��

������

�
�����
�����
���������
������������������
��$�

���
���
������+���A����B,�����

�
����
�� ���� �������3� 

�� 
� ��%��� ������ 
������
� ���� �
�������� ��� �
���������� �
���

����������
������3��������%���
������
�������
���
�������� ���

�
������5������
	�����

�
��� �
����
��
� �	� �
�� �
������
�������� ���������� ��� C#��#�� �
���� (��� �����
��� ����

�
��������������
���������
����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 21



�����������������������2���

�

�

���

����������������� �!�����"���	�
��#�������	$$��%���

� ;��	��

�

���
&&���98����
�
������������������
����&�#:33���������:33���
(������������
������5��
�
�������������
�����
�����
&&�!;7�

�

@�������������	�������&	�������8���������>(8'�������?����������*����.�

������	*������=������8��������>�$'�������?�	������������������*����.�

C�����������3�.����2������������.�(����	��������������*����.�

�

�

� �

� �

�

D�,8��

�8��

�8��

�

���
&&�!�98����
�
������������������������:33�������#:33����������
���'����������:33���������:33�������
����������"�������
���������
#:33���������:33���������
����������<���=�����,*�;7�

�

@�������������	�������&	�������8���������>(8'�������?����������*����.�

������	*������=������8��������>�$'������?�	������������������*����.�

C�����������3�.����2������������.�(����	��������������*����.�

��������������

�

�

�

�

D$,���

����

����

�

2��
�
�������������

�

A�	*��������������������������&	�����.�����

���2��������=������������	��������*��*����/���������������	
<���������

���������.��*���������������&��������.���	���

5�������������	*������+������������.���������� �������������� ����*	*���� �
+*�������������������������,�

�

�

�

����

8���

D8�,���

�

��������	��
���
�������

.���
��������

���
%��=�
���	��
�
D�
������������
���	���
�����
�������������
����

����;")�
����������������
����������4���
�	��2
���4���
�	�����

����������
�����
������

������%��
����3����� ������()����
��������������
	��
�����)�����
������
����@�

��������������
	��
�����������

�
���
����
������
����(�;����������
�����
����
����

������
���������
��

��
�
��	�
������������

���
�����������
�����'����������
���
����

�
�����
	�
�����������

�������������
���������
��
������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 22



�����������������������2���

�

�

���

�

���������� "��&��	'����$�(�	
�����	�
�)�����	�	�'�	������'��$�#���'�*$	
���'�

���������+������$����������$��,%�)�����	�	�'�-	�������	�
�������'����&��'	.�/�

"�	������*������ ���
�

2%����� E;�

2
���*���
� 7#�

����
������� "7�

<�����*���
� "!�

=���*���
� !#�

�������� �%��

���������� �EE�

�������
���� �"E�

.�	������ ()(�

��������	�
��
���
����������
����
����������
������

!70� ��*������������������������������-����!3��1!3!0�

����� ������
� ��
������� ���� �
%�� +�
��
�	� 

�� ����
��� ����,� �
����� �����
� 
� ������

��
��%�� ��� ��

������ �����	�� �
%��� �������� 

� ������

�� �������� ���� ���� ������� 

��

�
�����������
��
����������

�������

���
������

��
����
�������������

�������	������

����?��
����

������.�

�����������&������ ���
�� 
����������� �����
������ �
�
����������

�


��3�������

��������������
�����������
��
���
��������������������4�������������
��

���
�����������3�
�����������	3������
����
��
��

���
���	���
%���
���

��
����
���
���

������
����

��������������
�

�������������
��
��
���
����
�������
��������������
��

���� .�

� �����
����� ��
�� �
%��� 
��� ��	� ��� ���� ������� ��

������ �	������������
�� 

�


����

����� ��� ���� 

�� �
��� ��
���� �
� ����� ��������

���� ���� 
���� �������
�� 
�

��

�����
��
�����	3��
������
��	�������
�����
���
�������.�

���
������
�������
�
�
��
��

��� ���������
�� ���� ���� �
%�� 
������� 
��� ��� �
����
��� �
����
���
� 

�� �
����
���
�

���������������������������

��������


�
��

���������	��
����������
	�
��������

'�� ��� �����
����� ��
�� �
%��� 
��� ���������� ���� ����
�
� 4���
�	�� �
����

� 
��
�� �����
����

��������� 

�� ��

������ ��������� 

�� 
��� 

� ������

�� �
��� ��� ���� ������� ��

������

�	����3��
������
��	��
����
��
��
�������.�

�
����
��
�����������
���
%�����
	�
���	�

����� �
�����0
����
��
������3���

����
��������� �
����
�� 
��
������
��������
��

��

���������

���
���
���������

������������.�

3��������
�	����
����
����%�����
���
	������
����
��
���
%����
�������

���
����

������
�������
��
���������3��
���

�������
��	���

��������

!7#� ���&�����>
��������
��2����2��
���-����9��22-;�

���� ��  .� ��������� ���� ��
������� ���� ���������
�� 

�� ����
��
���
� �
� ����

�
������
��
���'��������������������������()(��

�����������������������&�
���	��������

�������
����
��
��

���
�������
�
������ �
�
�
���������
��
��� �����.�

����������
�

���
�������
� ���� ���� ���������� �����
������
��
3� 
� ���� ��� ��������
����4��������

��
�

�

��� ��� ���������
�� ������
��� 

�� ���������� �'�� �
������� 
� ���
���	� ���� ���� .�

1��

�������
�
���
�

��������
�����
�������������	����

Page 23



�����������������������2���

�

�

���

�������������  .������������������
����������
�������
%���� �.����	���;������������

�������� �
%�� �
���
���� �
���
�� �
��������� �
� ���� ���

�� ����� ������� &�
���	�

�
����
���
����������� �.����	���;�7�����������������������
�����
%����

�
���

����
�

�������

��

���
�	�.
�
����

���������������
���������
������
������������

�

Page 24



�����������������������2���

�

�

�$�

$� "��������
���

�

$7�� ������
��
���

'
����������
���������������
������������
%����������
��
�����
	3�������
�����
�	����

��
���
�������
	�
�
�
���������
�����������������
�����
���������	����� �����

���������
�
����1����
������
��	�
�
�����
�����������

������
������
��	�
�
�����
����������
���
�����������������
�����������
�������5

���
�������

��
���������
	�

���

�����������������
����
��������������	�

�
�����$�-�
������3�-���
������3�'�������:����3�<�����?�
���
�����3�.�	�����3�

.����3�.���������3�������
�5�
5��
3�

����������

��:����
��

����
	��
�����
���
���
�����
�
�
���������
������������
������������
��

��
�
����������$�

�� 0���������������
$�

�� .����
���
������
��
�	$�

�� .����
���
������
%�$�

�� 2
��	���
����������	$�

��

�� 0
����

$7!� 8�����������
�
���

0������;���������
��� ���� ��������D�� ����
�
��������� ����
��
��
����������� �
� ����FG��

.�	�������
�������
�������������������
�����������������
��";�����������

�������
������

�
��
�	� �
���
��� ������ 
�� ;��� ���������� ����
	� �
�� ���� ������� ��
������ �
��
�	�

�
���
����������������!����������

���
��������������
��������������
��������������
���

����������������;"������������

'
���������������
���
������
��
�	3�0������;�(�������
���������������������������
��
��


�������������0������;�(�����
���
������
������
	��
��
���������

�
���
���
���������

������������
��
�	��
���
��3��
���
��
��
��������������
����������

��:����
��
������

�
������ 
���
�� ��� ������� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��3� ��������
�� ��
�� ��������
� ��� ������

��

��
���������������
�
����
����������������������������
���
���������
�����������
��

�
��������������������8�
%�1�������
���
�0������;�;3����
���
�����
������'�������:������
��

���� ����������� �
���
���������
������
	� �
�� ���� ������ �������
���������������� ����

�
%�� ����� (;7� ������� ���� �
���
� ��������
3� �
���
��
�� 
� ������� ��������
� ��

� ����

�
4����	������������
�
����
������������

Page 25



�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�2

�
�
� �

�

�
(
�

#
	

�
��
��
��
�

#
��
��
�"
�
�
&
�
'	
�	
�
�
�

�

�

�
�
�

(
�
�

#
�
�

%
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
(
�
� @�

��
��

.�C
��

*�

;
��

�� ��
�.�

��
��

��
�C

��

�

� 5
��

�*
�"

��
	�

��
�*

���
�

��
�*

��
�<

��
<�

��

9
��

��
��

��
�*

���
��

�

9��
	


��
��

;
��

��
�

��
�*

;
��

�
��

�*
<
������&�*��
����

�;
��
2�

��
��

��
�

�
�
	

�

�
��



�
��

��
�
�

Page 26



�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�2

�
�
� �

�

�
8
�

#
	

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
&
�
��
�	
�
�
�&
��
��
�!
�
�
��
��
!�
�
''
��
�
��
+
	$
$�
��
�
��
�	
!�
�
'	
�


��
�
��
�
�	
�	
�'
�

�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

$
�
�
�

(
�
�
�

8
�
�
�

#
�
�
�

�
�
�
�*

�
�
�
<�

�
<

�
�
�

9
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
�*

;
��

�
�
�
�*

5
�
��

*

"
��

	
�
��

�
*
��
�

@�
��

��
.�

C
��

*
�

�
�
��

�
�

;
�
��

�
�

�
�
�*

9
��

	

�

�
�
�

;
�
�
��

�
�
�.
�
��

��
�
�

C
��


�
�

<
������&�-�����

Page 27



�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�2

�
�
� �

�

�
#
�

#
	

�
��
��
��
�

#
��
��
�&
��
.
	'
	�
�
�&
��
�!
�&
	�
��

�

�

�
�
�

�
�
�

$
�
�

(
�
�

8
�
�

#
�
� ;

��
��

�
��

�*

;
��

�
��

�*

���
��

�
9

��
��

��
��

�* �
��

�*
��

�<
��

<�
�� 5

��
�*

�"
��

	�
��

�*
���

9
��

	

��

��

;
��

�� ���
.�

��
��

��
�C

��

�

�

@�
��

��
.�C

��
*�

<
������&�-�����

Page 28



�����������������������2���

�

�

�'�

$7$� ,��������������

�
����;���������
��������
��	���
�����������������������)�
�����������������
4����	����

����
������������������
�
������
���������
�����
����������
��
�	��
���
�������

����
���������'�������:����3���������

��:����
�
���
��
�������
�	�
�������������
��

���
����������������
�������������
�����

���������� 0�����"����������	!��$�������)�����	�	�'�

)�����	��� "����������	!��

-�
������� 9����������

-���
������� 9����������

'�������:����� *������������

<�����?�
���
������ 9����������

.�	������ 9����������

.����� 9����������

.���������� 9����������

������
�5�
5��
� 9����������

��������

��:����
� *������������

����
	� 9����������

$7%� 8�����

0������;�E����
��������
���
����
�������
����������4���
�	�
������������
������
��	�


���������
��
����������������
���
�����������
����������4���
�	����C#�E;3�������	�

����������
����
���
�����
�����
	�
����������	�������%��
�������

�����
���
���
��

C#��#��

Page 29



�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�2

�
�
� �

�

�
%
�

#
	

�
��
��
�1
�

"
�
'�
��
$�
��
�-
�
��
	�
��
2�
�
��
��
�

�

$

$
,8(

(
,88

8
,8#

���
.�

��
��

��
�C

��

�

� ;��
�

���
*

5
���*

�"
��

	�
��

�*
���

@�
��

��
.�C

��
*�

���
�*

��
�<

��
<�

��
;��

��
�

���
*

���
��

� 9��
	


��
��

9��
��

��
��

�*
;��

��

?

�
�
��

�
2�

��
�
�

�
�
��

Page 30



�����������������������2���

�

�

�)�

%� ��&
�
�
��'�(���
�����������)���*����&�
�
��
&
������������������

%7�� ������
��
���

������
�E����������
�����
����
�������
����

���
�������

����������������%�����
���

���������))��
�������

������������
����!"7���������
������

���4���������
��������

���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� ��
�� 
������ ���
�� ��
������
�� ���
���
�� ���� �����
��� ���


���
��������������
���
�
���������
�
��0������
������3�
�����������
����������������

�����F*�'=����������������
��������������������������
������
���������
������

��

�
��
�	�����
������&��������������

������
����

���
�������

�3�������������
����

���

�� ��� ���
�� ��� �%����� � ����� ������� �
�� ���
� 
������� ��� 
�������� ���
��


�����������

���
�����
���������
������������
��
��
	�����������
�
���������������
����

���

�������
��
�	��
���
�����

%7!� /*��*
���

���
����

��F
����*��

��+�F*,��
�����������
�
����

�� �
��
�����

��@���
������������������	�������
���$�

��

�� A����������B����

��@���
���������������
�����	�
������

�������	��

.
��
�� ���

�� ��� ��
������ ���
�� �

�� ������
���
� �
�
�� ����������� +��� �
��
�,�

���

�� ��� 
�������� ���
�� �
�
� ����� ���� �

�� ������
���
�� 

�� ������� 
��������

�
�������������	��-���� 
����������� ��������� �
�
���
������
���������
�������

�3�

'�F*�+'
��%�������
����

��F
����*��

�,��

�

%7$� ��&
�
����
��
&
������������������

���� ��������
� ��� �����
��� ��� 
��� ����
��
�� 
����������� �
� �
��
�� �������
�� 
�����

�
��
�	� �
���
�����������
� ��&������ ��
�� �����	��������

����� �
�����������9�������

�
���� �
� ������
���
�� ��� 
������	� 
�� �
��
�	� �

��� �
��� ������� ���� ��
��
��	�


����������
�������&������
���

���� ����
����
� ��� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� ��� �
������� �	� ���� ������ ���  ���
��

4������
����

�� 9���/��
��>
�������-����������
�����%����
�	���+�!"7,$�

��

�� 9����
�����.��
��-����������
�����%���=
����+())(,��

���� �
�	��� �
��� ��������� 

� �
���
���
� ��� ���� �
	� �
� ������ 

�  �������	� �
	�

�
�������� ���� ��
��
��� ��� �����	� ������ '
� ���� �
��� ��� �
�	��� ��� >
������� ���	�

���
���3� ��� H�
�� �!"73� ?���� H������� :����� ������ ��
�� 

�  �������	� ��� �
������� ���

��
��������������
���
������
�������
�����
����������
��
��������'�������
����
������

��
�����
�� �
��� 
� ���
����� ��
�����
���
� 
�� ��� ��
�� �
	� ��� ���� �������
� �
� ����	�

�������� 
��
� ��� ����  �������	� �
� ���
���
� ��� ���� �
������
�� ����� ��� �
	�� ���� 
��
� ���

��&������ �������� ������� ��� ���� �

��
���������	� ����������
� +������
���,�

���

�
���

���������������
����������
��
�
��
������������������
����������
����������
�����������
��

���
����

���
�������

�����

Page 31



�����������������������2���

�

�

���

���� ����� A����������B� ��� A�
��
�B� ���

�� �
�� �
����� ����� ��
�����
� ����� ����

	�
����'���������������
����������
���������
��=
�������
�����.��
��-����������
���3�

��
��� �
� ������������� ���
�� �
�6�������())(3� ���� ��������
����
���������� ������
���

�����	� ��� ��
�� ���

�� ��
�� ��� ��
���
����� 0������
�� =
���3� ������ 
��� ����

�����
�
��������
��?����H�������G��
����������������������
��A��������������

�B��

�� ��
�� �

� ��� ������� �

�������
���	� ���� ���

��� ����� ��� �����
�� ������
����

���

����
��������
�������	3������%
����3�����
���������
��������
��	��

��
����$�



��

�� ��
�� ������ 
������ ��� ������� 
��� ������� ��� ���� ����� ����� �
����
����	� ������� ���

��
����������������

�
��
�����	����
��
��
�	��
���
����

'�� ���

�� ���
�
��� 
�� 
� ��
��

�� ������ ����������� ���� �
	� 

�� ����3� ����

���
�����
���
� 

�� ���
���
�� ��� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�������� �������� ���
����5

����
���� '�� ���������������� �
��� ��

� ��&������ �������� ���� �%����
�����

�� ������

������ ��� &������ ��� �
��� �
� �

��� ����������� ���� �
	� 

�� 
����� 

�� �
���
����

�
���
�����������������D�������
������	3�������������
��������
�
��
����������������

��
�� ��� ��� &������ ��� �
���
����� ����������� ���� �
	�� '
� ����� 
� �
��� ��� �����3� �
�

���
�����3����
���������
�������������
��� ���� �
���
��� �
������	�����
���
�����
�	����

4���������

����
���
����&�������

*��

�������
��
�	��
���
�����
���������������������
	�

���
��������
���
	�������

�������3� �
��������� �	� �
��
���� ���

�3� �������� ���
�����
� ������� �
�
�
��� 
���

��
��������� '�� ���

�� ��� ����� ������� �
��� 
�� 
����� ��

� ��� ��� ����
�� ���� �
	3� 

�

�
���
��� �
� �
�� �����	� �
���� �
����� ��� �����

��� ��
�� ���
	�� ����� �
��� 
�

������������

�����������
����������
���
��
�������
���
��
�����������������2
�
�
��������

�
���

���
�����������
����������
���
������
���	��������
�
� ���������	�����
���
�����


�
������
����������

���� �
�
� ������
���
� ��� ���� �����
�� ���������
� ��� ��
�� ��� ��� 
�����
�	3� ���
�

��
������
�� �������� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� �%����3� ��� �
��� 
����
�� ��� ����

��
����
�����	�����������
��������

�
�����������������������
���
��
�������	����

%7%� (���
�
���-�������
��
&
������������������

�
��
�� �
��� 
����
�� ���� ���
����3� 
���
����
����� 

�� ���
�� ��
�����
���
�3� ����

���
�����
���
���������������

��
������������
����

���
�������

���������������
����


��
���������
�����������
�����������

�� ���
���	��������

���������$�

�� �����
����
���
����

���
�����
	�$�

��

�� ����
��������
�������
	������������

�����������

�������
���
�������
���
�����������
����������������������������
����
�
�������
������

�
��
����E����

�

�

�

�

Page 32



�����������������������2���

�

�

���

������1��� 0�	'���!���$��	
�	$	!����������3����+�*��3/�3�����	��+����"��&��	�
�

3����+���+�3��������$	��'�

� ��������
�
���
����������

��������
�
��������
�����������
����

���������3�

�
�����-������

<����
�����-������

�

5������

;��������������

�

;��������������

;��������������

�

'�� ������
�� �����������
��
����� ���� �
���� ��
�� �����������������������
����
��� �
���� ���

�������� ���� 
�����
�	� ������� ��� ��
���	� ��� �������� ���� �������
��
��
�� �������� �
�

�
���������������

�����������
������
����
���
�����
�������������3�����������������

���� �
���� ��� 
� ������� 
�������
�� ��� ���� ���
���
�� �����
�
�� ��� ���
����

�� �
����

���

��� ���� 


�	���� ��� ���������� �%��
���� ��� �������� 
� ����� ����
�� 
������
��

��
�����������
����

���
�������

��� ������ ����
�����
��������
���������
�
�
��� �
�

����������������
����
�������������������
������
���	��� �����������
����������

�

������
������������������	��������������������������
���
�����
������	�
�������

�����'
�

�
������
������
����
����
������

�� �
����
����
�����������

�
�������	���������
���
����
���������������
����$�

�� ���� ������� ��� �������
�� ������� ��� �����	� ����
�� �������
�� �������� 
�� ���� �

�� �
�

��������&�
���	$�

�� ����
����������
�����
�����
���
������������
��
����������3�

�������
���
�������	�

�����������

���� '
��%���� ���
����

��F
����*��

�� +'�F*,��
������������ �
� ���� �
��	� �!!)1��



������
�����
������������
��������
�� ������0������
���
���
����������
�());�

��

����?*0������
���
���
��������� �
�())�� ����������� ���� �
���
��������
�����
��
��
��

���

���
�*���/���

����

4��3�5�)�3����#���643����������#����3#�

:������

 .*�I���  ���
���.
���
����*��
	��
����
����
�����������
�����������
���
������

.0�I�� .�
��
�� 0
������ '�� �
���
���� ���

�� ��� �����	� ��
���� 
�� 
����� ����

�
������
���������
�������)�#��'��������
�����
���������
����������0������
��

�
��� �
���������������������
�
���
����������������������
�������

��

�
� ���� 
�����	� ��� ���� ��
��� ��� ����� ��
�� ���

��� ��� ���
���	� �����

��
��
�����
�����
��
��	� �����
���������

��
��
�����+
�������
��,�

�����������

��
��	����������

����

��
���������������

/'*�I� /�
��
�� '
����
��� ��� *��
	�� ����� ��� ��
������ 
�� ���� ���������
� ���

�
���
�����������
�����
��������������������
	��%�������
����
�����

��.�I� ���
�	� ��
��� .������

���� ���� ������
�	� ��� �������
�� �����
�
���
�

����
�� ���� ��
��� �
� ���

�� ��� ��
�� ��� ��� 
�����
�	� ��� ������ �
�

�������

��� ����
�� A
���
�B� ������� ����� ��� ��
������ �	� ����

Page 33



�����������������������2���

�

�

���

���������
� ��� ������ ����
�� �����
	� �
	������ ���
� ���� �
�����

�%������� �%����� ���

�� ��
�����
�� +����� �
���
���� &������ ����� 
��

�

��,��

�0�I� ��
��

���	��
������*����������

�������������������	��������
������������

������������
����
���
������������

��
�����	�
�����
���������������������

��
��

���	�� 2%�����
��� �
�� ���������� ��
�� �
��
�	� ���

�� �����

�%������
�������������
��

���	�

����������
������������	������
������
�

��� 
� ��
��

���	� �
������ ���� �
����� ��� ���� 
�� 
� ������ ��� �
����� ��
�� 
�

�
���

���������
���������
	����
�
����
�

�A�
�	���
�B���
�����������

���������� ����� �
����� �
���� 
� �
���� ��� �� ���� �����	�� ��
������� �
�

���������� ���<�������� 

��=
���� ��� H�
�3� ����� A�	���
�B���
����� '��

�
���� 
� �
���� ��� ��(� ���� �����	�� ��
������� �
� H

�
�	� 

�� 0����
�	�



�� ���� ��
���� ������� �����
	�3� ������ ���� ���

�� ���� 
���
��� ���

��
��
���������������
���������������
��
�������������
��
�	���
��3�

��


� �
���� ��� )�"� ���� �����	�� ��
������� �
� *�������� ����
�� ���� ����

�������
�� ����� ��� 
������	�� /�
��
��	3� �����	�� �
� ������ 
�	���
��

��
���3�

���
�������������
	�3�����������
��������

?*0�I� ?
��
��*��

��0
���������������������������������������
�������������	�

�������� 

����������� 
���
����� ��� ���� ���������
� ��� ���� �����������

�
�������
������	�
�� ������
�
�
��
��
�	��
���
���
���������
� �

�����

�	���
����
�����
��������������� ��������
����� � '�� �����
������
���J�

���������
�����
������
���
��������
������
����������
��������
��
����
��

�����
�����������
�����*�������

������

�

�����������������������%���
���������������

��
��%��
����������
��%�����%��
�
��
��



���
�����
���������")��
����
������
����
������
���
������
����

���
�������

���

�������
���
����
������
����	�
���	�
�������
�������� ����(#�����������������
���
��

���
� ��
������� 
�� ���� ���
�� ��� �
�� ����������� ������ �
������ �������� �
�� ����� ����

�
������
������������
�
������������������


����������������'�F*��
��������
�����	�

������ 
� ��
������
� ��� 
�� ���
����

�� �
���� ���

�� �
�� ���
� ���
�� �
�� 7(�� ����

�����������
����������������
��")������'�F*��
������
�����
�
���������������")���������

�	��
������

���
�����
�
��������	�������������
���
������������'���
���������������


�������3��
��������	�
���
��
��

������
������
�������

����������K�
��
�� ���

�� ��� �%�������	� �
������� �
� ���� 
����� 


�	���� �	� ����

�
������
� ��� ���� ?*0� �
����� 

�� ���
���� 

	� �
��
� �����
�� ��	�
�� ���� ����� �	� ����

����
����������
�������
��������
������

��������
���
��
�
�������������������������
���

�������������K�
��
�����

���������
�����������=
�����
���������������
�����

�����

�
��
���������������
�8�����

����
���1�
����
������ ���
�����
���
�����
��
�����

��

��� 
���� �
������������� ������ ��� 
� 
���� ��� �
���
��� ���� 
������ ��� �
��
�	� �
���
���

����
���� �������
�� 
� ��
��
����� ���
����

���
�������

��� ������ ������������� �
� ����


�%��������
��

%7 � ������
�
��� ���� <
����� �&� <��� �
������� )�>

���� ��� ,�
�
�����
�
��
&
������������������

�����������
�������
������
���
����
�����
������&��������������

������
����

���
����

���

�3� �
������ �
�� ���������� 
� ����������� ������� �F*�'=� ��� 
� �������� ��� ()�

	�
����%�����
������


�	��
���
��
�	��
���
������

���'�����
��
����
���
�������3�

Page 34



�����������������������2���

�

�

�$�

������ ��������� ���� 
������ ��� 
������

�� ����
���� ��&������ ��� �����

��� ���
����

��

�
�������

��
��
���
����
������	��
�������
�
������������

�F*�'=��������
���
��	
����������
�&����������
���
��������
���
�����������	������

+�!"!� ���())(,� ����������� ����
�����
���
���� ���
����

���
�������

��

�� ���� '�F*�

�
���������������
�����+��
�������������F*�'=,��������
�������������
����
��������
��

������������
�����������
���
�����������
�������
����������'�F*��
�����

������
������

���
����
��
�	�����
������&��������

�F*�'=��
�������������
��
�� �����������
�
���
�� ������E������������������ ��
��

��������� �
�

� �
���
��� �
� ����
���3� 

�����
�� �������
�
� ����
����
���

����
��������

������� ���� ������ ��������� 
� ���
���
����� ������
� ���� �������
���� �
���
��� �
�

����
����

����������	��
������
���
������

�� ���������
���
������������
��
�� �������	$�

�� ����
����������
��
�	��
���
�	�����
�����	���������
��
�� �������	$�

��

�� ������D����������F*��
������

�����
�
� ������
���
�� ��� ���������� 
��� �������
���� �
� 0������ E��� ������� ���� �������

��������
�����������
�
����
���
����
�
��
��
�	���������&��������������

������
����

��

�
���� ���

�� ��� ���������	� ���
���� ��� ���� �����
���
� ���� �
��
�	� +..�,� 

�� ����

�
�����������'�F*��
���������������%��������

�����������������
��
������

�

#	
���� 17�8� #���!�'�� 4�!���'�� 	��  �!����� #����� �	9�� �'� �� #��!�	��� �$� ��&����	��� ����

 �!�����*�� /���+�����4��3�:�����

�

�

(

#

%

��

��

�(

�#

�%

��� 8�� ���� �8�� ���� �8�� $��� $8��

�����6��
�

@
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�

8��

����

����

$���

�

:��������
����

���
�������

��������
������3������������
�����
���
����
�����
����

��������������������
����	������������
��������
���

�

Page 35



�����������������������2���

�

�

�(�

(�-��	!��!�'�5���3�4;����������3����+�#�!����

�

:������

?
��
��*��

��0
�����I�+��J����������
�����
������
���
������
��
��
�	�
���������
�

�

�������
���
����
,�

�

%70� <��������������&�2�����
����
��
&
������������������

'�� ���������� ���
���� ���� �%��
�� ��������� 
� ����
��
��
�������	� ��� ��&������ ��� ��
������

��������
���
���������
����
������
�������%����
����������������������
����

���
����

���

��� � ����� ������ ��� �
������� �	� 9� �� -������
� -������� ���
���3� �%�� �� -�
���

�!"!(�� �������
������� �����������
�� ��
�� ��� ����
�	� ��������������� ��
��
����%�������� ���

�
��
�	� �
���
���� ��
�� 
���� ��
���
� 
� ����
��
�� 
�������	� ���
� ��
������
��

���
����

�� �
���� ���

��� � �������
�� ������� �����3� ������ ������� �
� 
��

��� ���

�
�����������������
���������	������������
���
����%������������
��
�	��
���
����

��

�
����������������
��%��������������
�����
���
���

�

�

���������������������������������������� �������������������������

�����������	�
���
�����������	��	�������	�������������	��������	�
������������������

Page 36



�����������������������2���

�

�

�8�

 � ,*
�������&�-�������������������.�)����
/����*��
���)��
����

�

 7�� ������
��
���

����� ������
���� ���������������������� ��������������� �����

��������
���
� �����	������

�

��������
���
������
������������
�����������(#!�����������
��=
	�()���������

�(3#(7��
���
�����

��!3#(�� �
�����
������������ ���������� �����
�	���� ���� �

��

������
���
������
�����������������
� ���
��%����

���� �������� �����
���� �
� ����� ������
� ����
����� ���� �
����
���
� 

�� ��
�� ���� ����

������
���
�����������
���������	����
��������
���
������

�� ����-
�

��� ��� �����	� 

��*��

�� @� ����� �
���
���� ���� ���������
� ��� ���� �����

��
�������
������%��������%��������

�3��&����������

���%����������	$�

��  ���
���*��
	��

�����
��*��

��@�������
���
������������
�������������
���
�����



���
�����
	��

����������������
����������
�����

�$�

�� ���� *��

�K*��
	� .������� @� ����� ��������� ���� ��	� �
����
���
� ��&������ ���

�������
�������%����
����������������������
����

���
�������

�$�

�� ���� .��������
�� ��� .
���
����� 2%�����
��
�� /���
� ?������ ��� *��
	� @� �����

���������
����������������
��
���	�����
���
�������
	$�

��

�� ����2��������������	����L�������� @� ����� �
���
���� �������������
���� ���� ������ ��
��

�
������������
������
�����������	��

 7!� ����"��������&��
����������������

�������������������


�	����
��������
�����
��
����#���������������������


���
�����

��
��� ����
����� �&�����������2%����� �����	� +&��������� �
��,��
�� �%�����
��������
��

(�M���� ���� ������ ��������� ������ �%����� ���

�� +&������ ��� �
���
����,� �
��

�%�����
����#M��������������������������
�����
��
����
����
�����������������
��
���

����������
	����������������
����
������������
�����������
	����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 37



�����������������������2���

�

�

�#�

������<��� ���� �����!�� �$� ��&&��� ��+� 3����+� 	�� ���� ������� 
���7��'�+�

 �!�����"���	�
��;������*���!����
���$�����'���'��.�+/�

.������ 2%�����*��

��

+=
%�����.
���
����

N�����O;,�

�

2&���������� 2%����������	�

+=�
������
��

N�����O;,�

*
	� )� #�� EE�
C��
����

<����� E� ")� ���

*
	�
(� 7(� (7�

C��
����
<����� ��� �!� ()�

������� *
	� "� 7(� �!�

������ <� =>� �=�

<-�@�2%�����*��

��I�=
%�����.
���
����N����� O;��2%����� �����	� I�=�
�����

�
��N�����O;�@��
�������������������(�������������������
�

�������

 7$� 2*������������������������������

�����������
�������
�������
���
������
	��

��������������������������������
������

�����
�
��

����
�����
	�+�
����#�(,��

���������	����������������(3�#(7��
���
�������
����������������������������

����
�

����
	��
�����
�������!3#(���
�����
��������

�����
%����
������������
����
��
��
����
�������

����
�-

��?

�3�-��%�
�$�9
���

��
���
3�.
��
��
$�

��L������
�.
�
��3����&�
	�
����
��
�������
�������������
���6
�


���
����
����
���(��E#���
���������
��
���
����

��������
������
���
��������
��
��

.
��
��
�9
�����
���
��������
%����
������
�
���
���(!�;����
���������
�����������

6
�
���
����
���
������
���)������
���������
��
���������
������
���
�������
	��
��

���������
����������������3��������
���
������
������
�
���
�����#(���
������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 38



�����������������������2���

�

�

�'�

������<��� ).���
��3����'���+�������3����+�*3����'�	��;	����'�	����%����

�	����'�	'������'�!��+'/�

���
�
;���������
�����������


���
�����������

�2������
;���������
���������
���������

�2������

���������
������������

�
�	�.
�
��� E;�� #"E� )�";� (��")�

L������
�.
�
��� (3);7� �3;7�� )�)�� �#����

�
������������ E�7� EE#� )�(#� ()��E�

��������������� �!� ";� ��#(� �E�7;�

F
��
�������� �3�)�� �3�);� )�))� (;�#!�

.����6������9��
�
����� �3;�;� !�#� )�)#� (;�;)�

�������

�� �37��� �3�#"� )��)� (E��#�

���&�
	�9
�����
���
� �E"� 7�(� )�E�� ���!��

.
��
��
�9
�����
���
� (3);7� �3E�"� )���� (!�;��

-

��?

�3�-��%�
�� (3()E� �3�;!� )��7� �7�#!�

������ ���<�?� >�<�=� %��=� ���1<�

 7%� ����������A��������-��&
���

0������#������������
���
����
���������
���
�����
���
�������

����������=�
�
	����

�
����
	��������������
��������������)!�))�

��);�))��

#	
����<��� ��''��
���3����+�����	����$�3���	���%���*;��+�����������+��/�

�

8�

���

�8�

���

�8�

' % ) �� �� �� �$ �( �8 �# �' �% �) �� �� �� �$ �( � � $

��
�������
��

2
*
�
��
�
�
�-
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

C��
���

C��
���

����C��


�����,�:�2,��2�,�>����C��
?

�

Page 39



�����������������������2���

�

�

�%�

������������ ��� ���

�� ������ 
� ��
�� �
� ���

�� �
��� 
� 
����� 
�� (
���:�� ����������

��
��������
������� ���
� 8�����	���
���1����

�����������������
��������
���
����������

�
�������
���
�����������������

0������ #�(� ��������� 

� �������
���
� ��� �
���
���� ���
	� �	� ���� ����� ��� �
	� ���� ����

�����
	�

�������
�����������'����������
������������
���
�������
	��
�
������
	�


�����
��!������������
	���
�������������
������6
�
������
�3����
	���
������)�!7�

��
�����
���
���

#	
����<��� ��''��
���3���������	����$�3���	���%���*;��+�����������+��;�

' % ) �� �� �� �$ �( �8 �# �' �% �) �� �� �� �$ �( � � $

�,�

�,8

�,�

�,8

(

�


��
�

��
�������
��

C��
���

C��
���

�

�

 7 � ����	����������
�������&�-���������������

�����

��������
���
��
�
��

��������������������
��������
�������
���������

���������������
���
������
���
����
�����
	�
���

����������������
��������
�����
�

�
����#�;��������

������<��� 6�������4�!	+��!���$���''��
���3�����*&��!����
���$���''��
��'�

���.���	�
�	������'�-�����+�������!��+'������	����/�

1���� ������E���
������E���
�������

������E�8�
��������

����� $,(%� �7%!� �,���

'
�()����������������
������	�����%�����
����������

�
���
����������
	������E(M3�

�����
����������
����
��������
���
�������
	��'�������������������
���
���������������
�

����'�F*�
������8/�
��
���	����.
���
����*��
	1��

Page 40



�����������������������2���

�

�

�)�

 70� ����,&&���
*���
������&�6��
�����

6��������� ����� ��&������ ��� ������� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ����
��� ��
��� 
������ ���

������������
���
��������

����'
�������
	����
���
�������
�����
�
��������������
����

������������
���
������
��
������
�����������	��

*���
�������
	������������+)7))� ����")),�������E(� +"EM,���������
��
�	������������

���������
����
����
�������
������������������������	��*���
���������
�
�K
����5�����

������� +�"))� ��� )7)),� ����� �("� +7#�7M,� ��� ���� �
��
�	� ����������� 
���� ��������� 
��

��
����
�������
�������

��������
���
����'
����
��!(�!M����������
����
�����������
��

��
����
����

 7#� ������
����������
����&�����������
����������&�������
������������
��
�
���

����
�
������
��������
���
�
��
���������#�����
��
�������������
���
�������
���

����
��	���
����������������
�

��������
�����������
��
����#�E�������
���������������
�


�����������	����������
�����
���

�� �����
���
������
��
�	��
���
���
����������������������	�+�����
��
�,$�

�� �������������
�����

����������
�����
���
��������
����������
	��������
������

�

D���3�����
������

��
����
����

�����
������

��������
��������������+�����
��

�����������,$�

�� 
���
����
���
����

���
�����
	��
����
��������������

��������
���
��+�����
��

����������%,$�

�� �������������
����=�
�
	����������
	��
	������������
��������%��������

��

�
�����������+�����
�����
,$�

�� ����4������
���
����������

�����

����������	���
����+�����
������
,$�

��

�� 
�
������
���
���
����������
����

���
�������

���

�����������
�����
���+���
�
�������������

��������
���
�,��
	�����
���
���������

���������
�����
	�����
�������������
��
�����������

�� �����
���
������
��
�	��
���
�������������������

�����
���
�������
����
���������

��������
����������$�

�� �������������
�����
���
����3�������
�����
���������������������
	�������3�

���4����;�E"M�����������������������

�����
���
���������������������


�	���$�

�� ����
���
���
����
���
�������
	�
��)������
����������������

�����
���
����
���$�

�� ����
���
���
����
�����
	�
��(��E#���
�����������������

�����
���
�����������

��������������
$�

��

�� �������������
���������
	��
	�����������������%��������

����
�����
�����D�����

Page 41



�����������������������2���

�

�

$��

�

Page 42



�����������������������2���

�

�

$��

Page 43



�����������������������2���

�

�

$��

0� ,*
�������&��
����������������1�-
��
��
2��
�
���-������
����
�*���)��
����

07�� ������
��
���

 � ������� 
�������� �����	� �
�� �����
��� ����� ���� 
��� ��� ��������
�� �
����
���
�

���
���
�����
��
���
������
%���
������
�����
	��'
��
������
�3����������	�
�������

�


�������
�� ��� ��
����
3� �������
�� 

�� �

�� ���
	�3� �
����
����
� ����� ���
	�� 

��

��
��
�������
����
���
��

����� !#;� �
5������� ������� 
�������� �����	������� �
������ ���� �
� H�
�� 

�� H��	� ()����

���������	���������
�������
������
��

���������
���
�������
���������
	�����
��
��


��
3� �
�����
�����&�
	3� .
��
��
� 

��-��%�
��� � &���
��
�� ��������� ��� ��
�� ����

�����	� ���������� ���� 
��� 

����
���� ��
�
����������� ��� ���� ���
�� �����
��	�� ����� �
�

���
3� �
������ ��
�� ���
��	� �������
�
����� ����������������
�
���� '�� ����������
�����

��
���
������
�����

������������
����������������
������
���
��
	��
��������������
���


���
�������������������
�����������
��
���0����3�
���
��������
��
����������&���������



�����
���&������
�$�

������
�3�����������
��
����
��������

����������&������
��

��
�������
������

 ���������
����
�

��


�	�������������������
�������������
� ���
��%�(��

07!� 	���������&�����
���

��� ���
������ �������� �����
��
��� ����� 
�
��� ��� ���� �������
���� ������
� �
��
�	�

�
���
���� 

�� ����
��� ����� ��������3� ���	� ����� 
����� �������� ���	� �������� ����

��
����
��A ����
%���
���
�������������������
���������������
��
��

�B��
�����������
�����

���� �����	� ���
������� ��
�� ���EM� ��� �����
��
��� ���� �
��� ���� �������
��� ������
�

�
��
�	��
���
����

������
������������������

9����
��
��� ����� 
����� �������� ���	� �
�� �
��� 
� ����� �	� �
%�� �
� ���� �
��� ������

��
������0������������������
��#��;M����������������	����
���
���
�������	��
%���
�

�����
�����������
�����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 44



�����������������������2���

�

�

$$�

#	
����=��� �.��������+������	&�������	�	��������'�������������'@�

8#F

((F
1��

5�

�

9����
��
��� ���� �
�� ������ 
� �
%�� �
� ���� �
��� ������ ��
���� ����� 
����� ���� ���	�

��������������������� � �����
������
�0��������(�������EM��������
��������
���������	�

�������
�����

#	
����=���;����+��$� 	���

$�,8F

8,8F
#(,�F

���


������+�

�����*���

�

���������
�
�
��
��������������
��������������	�����������������6������������
��������

��������
��
��

����������������
�����
���
��������

<� ���&�
	��
�����$�

<� .
��
��
���
�
���
���
$�

Page 45



�����������������������2���

�

�

$(�

<� ���&�
	���
�
���
���
$�

<� �����K.����6�����K������
��

6������������
��
����������	��
����������
����
���������������
�����
���
��������

<� ���&�
	��
�����$�

<� .
��
��
���
���
��

6������������
��
����������	��������
����������������
�����
���
��������

<� ����$�

<� -��%�
���

07$� ���
�&���
����
����������
��

9����
��
��� ����� 
����� ��� ���	� ����� �
�������� ����� ���� ����� �
��
� 

�� ����

������
������������
%���
����
��������
4����	�����������������
��������������������
���

�
%�� 4���
�	� +!E��M,�� 0������ ��;� ����������� ���� ������ ��� �
����
����
� ����� ���
	�


������
�� ��� ���� ������� ��� ������ � ������ ���
�
�
�� ������ �������� �	� �
� ������� ��
��

���
�+;;������
��
��,�
�������������������������������
����
����
�+!���M,����

#	
����=������	'$�!�	���-	���+�����

)�

)�

)�

)$

)(

)8

)#

)'

���
 ������+ � �����*���

@

�

����� �
����
����
���������
	��
��


�	���� 
������
�� ��� ���� ���������
	� ������������

�
��������� �0��������E�������
��� ���� ��������� � ���������
�
�
�� ���������������������

���� ����� ����� �
�������� ����� ���� ��
���� ��� ���
	� +!"M,�� � ������ ���
�
�
�� ������

��������
������)���
��
����������������
��������+"7�EM,��

�

�

�

�

Page 46



�����������������������2���

�

�

$8�

#	
����=�1����	'$�!�	���-	���+������!!��+	�
�����	����$�+���

%�

%(

%#

%%

)�

)�

)(

)#

)%

���

����>��.����#��? A2������>#��<����? 5��*��>�.��������?

@

�

�

9����
��
��������
����� ����
���
�
����������
������
�����
����������������
%�� ������

�������������
�0��������#��������
��!;��M��
������������&�
���	�
�������������	�������

'
� 
������
3� ""�7M� �
���� ������� &�
���	� 
�� ����� ��� ���	� ������ ����� ;)�7M� ���

�����
��
����
����������
��
���
��3������
���������;7�#M��
��
�����
��������

#	
����=�<�
��	�
�$�!���'�$�����'����!����2�������

�F ��F (�F #�F %�F ���F

4�*�	���=������

;��	�


�����������2�	�

G��������.����2���

4��������

-���

�2�����

;���

4��������

�

Page 47



�����������������������2���

�

�

$#�

�������
��
������
�������
������������
���������%��
�
���������
��
����	���������

��
��
���
��������

<� *�������
��$�

<� �����%��
����$�

<� �����������
�������$�

<� ������
�$�

<� .�����


���K�����
���K�����	$�

<� *�����������
1�����
��2
�����$�

<� *�������

������
�	�������
�$�

9����
��
��� ����� ���
� 
����� ��� ���	� �
��� ���� ��� ������� ������� ��� ���	� �����

�
�
��	� ����� ���� ������ ��� �������� ��������� ���
� ���
�� �
%���� 6
�	� ;7�;M� ���

�����
��
����������
�����������������

	�����������

07%� 2�����������������&��
���

����������������
������ ��������������

�� �
� �������
�����
� ��
��
��������
����

��

�
��
���
�������

�3�
��� �����
��
��������
����� ��� ���
���	������������
��� ���	�

�
������
�����
���
������
��
%��
��
��

�3��
�����������3�����	��������
���
�����
	��
�

�����
�����������
�����������������
�������
�������
�0�����������

��� � � ����#	
����=�=� �.�������.���
	.����&�-�	�	�
�$�����.��	!��@�

),)

8,8

��,'

��,#

�

�

(

#

%

��

��

�(

���
 .�����+ � �����*��� ���
����B���. ���

@

�

�����
4����	���������
��
�������������
�����	��
��
�������
�����
���
������
��
%���
�

�����
�����������
�����������(��M��
������
�����
���
��������
�
�
��
%���	��

�����

��
����
��

9����
��
��������
������
������	�
��������
�
�
��
%�� �
������
��� ��������
����
��
�

�

�3� �	� ��
����
� 

�K��� �	� �������
�� ����� 
����� ���� ���
���
� ������ ���	� �
��

Page 48



�����������������������2���

�

�

$'�

����
� ����
���
�� ���� 
� �
%��� ��������� �����
� 
��
������� ���&�
	��
���������3�

.
��
��
����
���
���3�.
��
��
�9
�����
���
�

�����&�
	����
���
�����

9����
��
��������
����
�������
�����������
	�����
�����
����	��
�������
���
���

������������
�������
��
�0��������7���6�����
�����������
��
����
�������
���
��
�����

�)����
��
������

#	
����=�?�A�����	����$�+���+	+�����
	.���&�-�	�	�
�$�����.��	!��@�

$$F

�'F

8�F

����>'���H�#��?

A2������>#��<����?

5��*��>�.��������?

�

�

07 � ���*
���-��*
�
���

9����
��
��������
����������������	��������������������������
���
��
�	��
���
�����
�

����
	�������7���M���������
��
����������
���������������������
���
��
�	��
���
�������

���������	�
����������
��
������������
%������������
�����
	��������������������

�����E��7M��������
�����	�������������������������������
��
�����������
�
�����

��
�������������
��������������������������������������
�������
��
�0��������"����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 49



�����������������������2���

�

�

$%�

#	
����=�,� �-�!���+����	�'��.	!�'����	�&��.�+@��*����	&�����'&��'�'/�

� �� �� $� (� 8� #�

:�����.��*��

:�������
�

9������2�*�	���

9���������2���


*�����

�*�������&��

:����+	��		��������2�*�	���

!�*��

@

�

070� ��&����

9����
��
��������
����������������	�������
�������������
���
%������������
������������

�
	�

��
��
������������!7�"M���������
��
�����
������
�����	�������
������
���
%���

����
�������
	�����
�������!)�"M�
��
������������������
��
���������
������
�����	�

���
���������
������
���
%��3������������
�������
	����
��
����3������
�������
��������

�����
��������������
���	�

���������	�������
���
%����
�����
	����
��������

������
����������������

������=���4�&��.	�
�'�$����*����	&�����'&��'�'/�

� #������!�� ���!����

���L��
��
%��� #E� �(�"�

���L�
���

��� E;� #)�)�

=�����
%���
���
���
��

�

���

(7� ;��E�

6����� "� !�;�

�

Page 50



�����������������������2���

�

�

$)�

07#� )�����

9����
��
��������
�������������������

	����
���
���
�����
	�������
����

��������


�������6�����
��������
��
���+#E��M,��
�����
��
��
����

��������
�������
�����
	���

������ �
������
������� ��
���� ���	������� ����� ��� ���� 
�
��� �

������� �����&��
��	�


����������������
����
���
��

��.
��
��
���
���
��

�����&�
	��
�����$�

�����=
�	������$�

������������&�
	$�

��������
�$�

��-
��
�����$�

��.
�
��� ��
��3�.
��
��
��

074� �
������

G�	������������������.������ �������������	��

��������
������
���

�� �����#��;M���������
��
����
�����
	��
�������
��
��
�	��������
����������������

�
������
�����������
����

�� �����;)�#M����������
������������������
%��
��
��

�3���������EM��������������
%���	�

�������
��

��#�#M����������
��������
�
���
��
%���	��
5���������
����
�

�� ����������������
����
����
���������
	��
��
���������������������������
����������

��������

�� =
4����	���� �����
��
����
��
�������
�����
���
�� ����
��
��
�	��������
��������

�������� �
� ���� �
��� ��������
����������(��M���
��
�� ���	��
������
���� ��	�
�� ���

���
�
�
����������	��

���

�K�����
����
��
�����
	�

�� �����
4����	� ��� �����
��
��� ����� �
������
�� �
%�������
�� �����
	� +!7�"M,� 

�� 
��


�����+!)�"M,��
�����
	�

�

�

Page 51



�����������������������2���

�

�

(��

#� �����
��
�������
����
����

�

#7�� ������
��
���

 �������������
����
���
�������������
����&�
	�������
���
������������������
��
��

�
%����������
�

�����������
�������
����������� �
�����������
�������������������
�

�����������
��	����
���
��
������
���
�H��	�()���������������������������

����
���
���

���
�
��������
�����������

�����

�����������������������
�$�

�� ����.�����$�

�� ����
	������
	��

��.
���
��2
�������
��*��
����
�$�

�� �
��
�	��
���
�����
���9������
�
�����$��

�� .���
��������6���
����$�

��

�� 9������
�
���������������
��������������
����&�
	�

�

#7!� �
�������&�-��*
�
���

�����
����������
��
���������������������
����5��������
��	��
����&�
	�

��������
���


��
����	�����
��3�������

������
��

����
���������
��	���=

	�����������
���
���

����
�����
����;
���
�0���
	�

���
����
	�
��������
%���

����������
�
���
������

�
������������
������������
��
����7����

������?��� ������'	+��
����&��.	'	���


���� �&�!�'� B&����	�����

���

��+�������

�,�� ;�������
��+E����������,� 0���������

���

��+��
���

�K��������,� �)� <���
�	�

L������
�.
�
��� �;� 0���������

��������������� ;� <���
�	�

�
�	�.
�
��� !� 0���������

�B�)�� �,�

�����
������
������������
�����
�����
�����������
���
�������
������@�
��
��	�����
��

�������������������������������

0������7����
����������������
����������������������������
���

��������

Page 52



�
�
��

�
�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
�2

�
�
� �

�

(
�
�

Page 53



�����������������������2���

�

�

(��

'
� 
������
� ��� ���� ������
�� �

��� �
� ���� �
���������� ������ 
��� 
� 
������ ��� ������

�������
�����

����
��������
���� �6
����������K�
����������������
����������
���
�


�������������������@�������
���������
�����������������
���
����
�
�����������
��
��

�
	�����

#7$� ����
����
���

��
����
���
� �
�� �
����
��
� ����� 
� �

��� ��� ��
���������� ��� ���

� 
� ���
����

�
�����

��
����������������
�������
�����������

���	!��

 ����
��'
�������������*���
�

�����
�
���.������
�����

������������	���
���
�
�

����� ��� ���� �
������� � ���� ����� ������ ���
������� �	� ���� ������� �
�� ���� ������� ���

�
��
�	��
���
����������
������������	����������
�������
�����������

����
������
��

���
�
���

�� ���� ���������

����
���
�
��
���� �
� ����
��
������� ���&��
��	��������� �
�

����� �

��
�� 

�� ���� ������
�� ��� ���� ���

�� 

�� ���� ������ ������

4�
����
K���
�
����������� �������� �
� 
� �������� �
���	� ������ ���� ������ ��
�������� 

��

��������

���

����.���������������	������������������
���
�����
�
�����������

����������*���
�
���

��������
������ �*���
������ ���
��
�������������

���
����������������������

��
��



���

��
������������������
���

������������������������
���������������
����������



���

���������������

��� ��
���������������������������
���
��������
�
����

����.�����������
������
�����������
��
�������

����
���
���
�������
����������

������

������������������
���

����
������
�����

�����������
����������
���������������
������

���������
���� '
� 
������
� ��
��� 
����� ��� ��� ��������� ���� ������� ��������� 

�� ����

�������.
����������������������

.�
�������������
%�����

������
���������������
�(�

��E�
���'���
����
���������
��

�����������	������������������������
���

�������	������
��������������
��
������
��
��


�����������
�������������
����������
���������������������������

�������
�����
��������
�������	������
�������
��
����
�

������.����������
���������

�������
���1���
�������
����
������������������
����
����5��������
��	���
���
���

����
��	����
�����

�����'���
��
��
�����������
��
��
%���
���
���
���������������


������ �
� �


��
�� ���� �
���������� 
��
� �
� �����
�� ���
�
��� @� �������� ��� �
��

�����
�������
������.�������
���������������������

����������
��
�����������
��
���

���
����
��������

 	
�-��'�

9������
�
������ ����� ���� �����
	�� 

�� .
���
�� 2
�������
�� ���
����
��� �����
�

����
	����
����
���
����
������
�������

�����

���������
����� ���� ��
�����
����

�� ��
������


����
����������� ��� ���� �����

������

���
��������

��+�������

�,��6�����

��
�����������
��
���
�����
��������
�
�

�
���
����
	� 

�� ����������
�� �
� ���� ��������

� ������
��� ������ 
��� 
���� ���������

��������������
��
�������������
�����*���
�
�����������������
��

��
�������
�����

��������������
%���

�����
��
���������
����
������
��������-�������
����
���������

������������������

������������������������
���
������������������

Page 54



�����������������������2���

�

�

($�

 �
����

���
�����
������������	����
������
����������������

�����
���
�����

�
��


�����������

�����������������

�� �����
�����������������������
���
������������

����
�������
	������������������
���
�������������������������������������
���
���
�

�����

��
��������$���������������
����
��������
�����������
��������������
���

��

��������������
������������
��������

������
����������3���

��	�
���������������
���

���
���������

��������
���
������
�������

���'�������������������������������
���������

�
���
��
�
��	������
�E#)���
����
��
�������
��������
��������������������4�����	�����

�����
����� ���� ;� ��
���� ��� ���
��� ���� �

������� ���
�
����
�����
�� ���� �
���
���
���

�
����C(������������������
�
��

��
�
��
�����	����
���
�����������

������
�����

���������
��
���L������
�.
�
���

������
������
����
����������
�����

��

��
���
���	���
�
��
�����������	��
	���������
���������������������
������������

����

9����������
����

��
���
����������������.
�����
�
��
��������
	����
������
��
%��

���

��

��������
����
�����
��
��
���������.�

���
������
���
�������������������



�
����

������
%���

���
�0������������
��������
�����+���
����������������
��,��<��

�������
� �
�� ���
� �
��� 
�� ����� ����� 

�� ����� ������ ��&����� ����� ��� ��

��� ����

�����
����
�������������
�����
���
���

����������� �
�������
�� ��� �����
�� �
���
�3� �
���
�� �
� �

��� 

�� �
%��� ����� �

��
��

�

� ��� ����������� ������ ��� 
� �
��� ��� ���������� �
� 

� ���
�
�� 
�� ���
���� �
�������
��

��
��� �
�	� �����
��	� ����� �
���� !�E#���� ��
�
��� ��
�� �������� �
%�� �
���
�K������

�
�������
�� ��������� 
��� ���� ���������� �
	� ����
��� ��� ��
�� ����� �
�������
�� 

��

��
������
�� �
%��� 

�� �
���
����� 
���
�� ���� �
��������������� ���� �������
�
������

��
���
�� ����
�

���� ��
��
�� �����
��
�����
� ���
������� ��� �
��� 

�� ��� ���� �
���
�����

������������
������������������
�����������
�

��
���
���
�����

� � � ��������� �!�����"���	�
�����+��

 � 
������ ��� �������
�
������ ��� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��
��� 
���
���� ���� �����
����

���	������ ��
�� ����������������

	��������
������
����������

��������
�������
�����

�����������������
��������������������
���������������������������������*���
�
���
��


���������

��
��������
�����������
�����
������.����������
������������
������������������


�������
�������������.
���������������������
���������������
�������������.
�������������

������������������N���
����
���

����
������.�������������
���������������
	��

������
���
������&���������
�����

����
�����������
������������
�����

���

����:��
�

������ 
��� 
�� �
%��� 
�� ���� �

�� ���� ������� ����� 
���
�� ���� ������� ��� ���� �

�� 

��

���������� ��������� ��� 
��� ����� ��� ���� ���
�� ��� ���� �

�� ��� ����� ����� ��� @� ����� ���
�

�
����������

�����&������
����
��������
�
���
�����

��	.���� 	���B&������'�

 ������
���
�� ���������� ����
	� �
%��� �
�� ��� �����
4��� .���
�������� ����
����� �
�

����
	�� ���	� �
��	� 
���
�� E)3)))� ������� ���� ����� +�"3)))� �������� �����,�� '�� �
��

��������� ��
�� ���	� �
����
��� 
���
�� E))� 4���� ��������� �����-����K*���
�
��� �
�

�������

�3��
�
�	�
��
����������������������
�
�������������������������
�������
�������

������� 
�� ���� �
���������� �
�� ��
�� ������ �
�� �
��������
�� �

�� ��
��� 
�� ����

�
���������� ���� ���� 
������ ��� �
��
�	� �
���
����� ����� ���� ��� ��������� ��� �����

�

��
�3� ����������
� ��� ���� ��
��
�� �
	� 

�� ���� ��
��� '�� �
�� ����� �
%��� ����� 
���

��
�������� ��� ��� �
��� ��� ���� ������� ��

������ 
������� ���� ��
�� ���	� ������� ���

��
��������
��
�������������
���
������������

�������	�������

Page 55



�����������������������2���

�

�

((�

.���
���������
����
�	�����
��������
������
��
� ��� ���	��
���
������
�� ��������������

�������������������������������������
��������
��������������
���
����������	�
����
����

������
��
���
	���������-��������
�����������
����������������������

���������������

�
�
������
��
���������������
�
�����������������
���������������
��3�

�����������
���


���� ��� ��� �����

���� 
�� ��
�� 
�� ������ ��� ��������
�� ����� ����� ��
��� �
� �
��� 
��
�� ���


������������������������

�	!��'�+�����	'�'���

 ������
���
�� ���������� �������
�
������ ����� ����
���� ��������1� �
� ���&�
	�� ����

�������
�
������������������������
��
��	������

	��
��
�	��
���
����
�
��
�����
�����

�
	����������
����
�����
��
�������'�������������������
���
�
��
�������	������������

����������
�
��
����
��
�������

'���
�� �����
����� ��
�� �
%��� 
��� ������

�� ��� ���� ���
��	� 

����������
������
����

�
�������
����������������� ��������������������
�����
%���
�� �����
�����

����
�
�����


���
��
	�������������'����������
�����

������
�����
�������
	��������������������
��


�� 
����� 

�� ���� &����
�� 

�������� ��� ��

������ ������ ���� ���� ���������� ��
�����
��

�����-��%�
��

��.
��
��
���.
���
�����
�������
��������������	�����
������
������

�	�=
������
��������

����.���
��������������������
�����
��������
�
��
������
������


����� ������
�� �
���
����� 

�� ���� �������
�
������ �������� ���	� �
�	� ����� ���

�����������
���
�������

�����������
�
�������������
��
���
��(#M�����������
��
�����������
����&�
	�
����������

�
%��&����
����������

�������
%�������������
������������
���
���
��;��#�
���
�
�

0���
	� 

�� �
����
	� +���
� ������ �

� ��� &������ ��� ��� E#� ��
����3,� ����� ���

��

�
���
��
��������
�(� 

��E�
�����
� ������ ��� 
������	����
�� ���
�����

��� ��� ������



�� �
���� =���� �
��� ������� 
�� ;
�� +�%����� -�����
,� ���� ������ ����� ���� �����
� ���

���
�
���
����5������������
�
��������������	��������
�	��
�	���������
�����������������

����� ����
�������������������

�������������
���������
�������������
��������
��
���	�

�����������������������
��
���������� �
��
�
	��
����������� �
���
������
�

���������

�
� ���� ��
�� 
�
�� ���� ������ ������ 

�� ����� �����
��� 
� �������� ���� �
���	� 

�� ������

��
������

'���
��������
%���
���
��1����������
������������������������
��������
�	��������
����

���������� ���� -'*� ��
��
�� ������ ��� ���� ���
���� ����� �������� ��� �
�� ����� �������


����������
��
��������
������
�����������

	���������

���� �������
�
������ ����� �����
�� 
�� ���� ��
�������	� ��� 
� 
����� ���� ��� -��%�
�� 

��

.
��
��
��������������
���������������������������������������
��������
�����
�
�����

�������������
���
%��&��������

�����������
�
��������������
���
�
��������������������������
������ �������
�� ����

�
���	��������������������
���
�������
�������

5� �������������
���������������
�����������
�����������������

��-�����
�������
�
�

�
����
	�
���������
���
����
���	$�

5� :���
� ���� �
����
�� �������� 

�� 
���
�� ����  ����� 

�� .
������ ��� �����
��

���������������
���
���������
�$�

Page 56



�����������������������2���

�

�

(8�

5� �9������ ������������9�
�� �

�����������
���� ��
�������������� 

�� �����
��� �����

�������� -�����
� ��� �����
�� ���������� �
���
�� ��� ���� �
������ 

�� 
���
�� ��� ����

��
������
������
%��������$�

5��2%��
������L������
�.
�
����

�����
�������
����%��
��
%����
���	$�

5��9����������
����5�
��	�
�����(
������
��
����
�����
���������
��
���
�������

��

�����
%��$�

5��F���������������������������� ��
����������
����
�����

��E
��
��
��
%���

�����

����� ��� ���
�� ��� ����� ���������� ����� 
���
�� ��� ��
������
� 

�� &����
�� �
� ����

���

���

C	�
��'�
�'���������

������
���������������
��

���
���
�
��	�
�������������
��
�����������������������

��������

��������������
�������

�����������������������
���
���
���
����
����%��
���	�

������ ���������
�����
�
� ���������� �
����
��������������������
�����
� ���������

�����
���
��
������������������� ��
��������
���
��
��
��������
�
�����
����
�����

��

���������
������
�������

#7%� /��
����

������ 
��� 
� 
������ ��� ����
��
�� 8�������
�1� ��� ���� ������� �%�����
���� 
�� ����

�
������������������
��������&�����������

6����
���@� ��������������������	�*���
�
��������������
��
���������

��

����������
��
���
��������	������
��
�	���
��������������������
����
������
������
�

�����
��

�8�
������
�1��

�������������
�����

�������
�
��������

���
������������

������
���
���������
�����

����
�������������
����

.����

J� ���������
������

���
�
���	��
������
���������$��

J�� ��������������������	��
��
�	���
��$�

��
��

5��� ��������&�������
��
������
�������
�$�

5� ��������&�����.������

���������.
���������������������
��$�

5� ����
��
����
�����������.���
����������������
��
��

�

6����
�(�@�=
�
�
�
���
����&������������
���
�������
������

����������
��������
�
�
�
����������
����
����&�����������

���
�������
������������

���������
�����������
�������
�����	�����
����������
��	�
�
����������
%���
���
���

��������������	���������������������&�������
�0���
	�

���
����
	�
���������

� � � .����

� � � J�� :������
�
�
�
����
����

���
%���

���
�
���	�
�������
���������$�

Page 57



�����������������������2���

�

�

(#�

� � � ��
��

� � � 5� ���
����

���
���
������
���������

�

6����
�;�@�0�����������������
�

 ��������������
��������������������
�
�����������
�	��

���
�0������������������
��
�

�
��
����
����

��
�������������������

����������������������
������
��
�	������

��


�����������

.����

J� .��������
������

���

���
�
���	��������������
�������������
��	$�

J� 9���������������

������������
���������$�

��
��

<� :�������&������
�������
������
������
��
�	�����
����

�������������

�����������������

�

6����
�E�@�2%��
������L������
�.
�
����

��

����������
���������&��������������
�����������������
��
��L������
�.
�
����
����������


�������
�����������������
�������

���

.����

J� ��������������

����
���
�������
���������$�

J�� ������
���
����������
��
�	��
���
�����
��$�

��
��

5� ��������&��������������
�����������������

������
�����
���������������������

6����
�#�@���������������

���

���

�����
	��

���������
�
�������������
���������������
������
�����	�������������������

�������

���

����������������	�����������
�����	�
���
���
�����
��

����
��������

�%����
���

��������
���
�	�.
�
���������
�������
����%��
����������

.����

J� ��
������


����
��

����
������
��������
�������
��������������������
���$�

J� �����������������
���	�

�����������������������
����
��$��

��
��

5� �����
�����
�����������

��������
��
��

�$�

<� ��������&�����
������

�����
�����
����������
�	�.
�
����

�$�

Page 58



�����������������������2���

�

�

('�

<� ������
������������
�
�
��������

�������
���������&������
�������
�����

�
�����������
������
�����
��
�����������������

���

�$�

<� �����������������
������5����
��
��
������

�������
���
��

6����
���@�.�������
������

���

����
�����
�����������������

�����
��	��������������

���
���
�
���	��������������������������������
�������

��������
������

���
�
���	��
����������������������������
��@�-
��
���������
���

.����

J� .��������
������

���

���
�
���	$�

J�  ������������
��������
����������
��
$�

J�� 0
��������	����������
�����
�����
����-
��
�����������

��
��

<� ��&�����������
������
���������
���
�$�

<� ���������������
�����
������
�����$�

<� ����
��
����
��������������������
�����������������

6����
�7�@�9��������������
��
����&������
����
��
����5�
��	�
�����(
��

��
����
���
� ����� ���� ����
���� ��
��� ���
������� 

� ������ ����� ���� �����
�� 8
�� �
��	1�

�����	��
��
���
�����(
����'����������������
��������������
����
���
���
����

��
���
%��

�

���
���������
����

�������
�������
���

��������� � '�� �������&������
���
�����
%���

������
����
����

���
	���� ��
���
�������

��
��
�������� ���������������
����������

���

�������
%����

.����

J� :�������
���
�������
����
����

�$�

��
��

5� =
	�
�������
��������	�����.�����$�

5� =
	��
���
���������

������������

�

�

�

�

�

Page 59



�����������������������2���

�

�

(%�

4� �������
�*���

47�� ������
��
���

 ���
��������	��
�������
������������
��������������
���
����
���
�

�������������

�������
�����'
��
������
�����������	�
�������

�
�������
���������
���

���������

��

��������������
��
�	��
���
����
����������������
�������

��������
���
�3�
�������
��

������
�� �
�������
�� 

�� ���
�����	� �������� ���� �������
�� ������
� ����
������ ����

�����������������
��������	�

���������������
��������
�����
� ���
��%�;��

47!� �
�*���2��
�
�����
���

���������	��
����
���������������
���������������
�&������


������������������
��

����))�����
�����
��
�	�

������
����������������

������
������
�����
	�� ����
�����

�!E�&������


�������������������������

�������
��3�����
��
������
����
������


���
��;(M3�
����������

�
���
����
��������������	�����������	��6��������

�����
��
����7M�������
��
�	��
���
��������
��
���

��;;M�������������������
���

�������
����

'������������
�������
��
���
������
�����������������
��
��������������
��
���������
���

������
������������
��
����
��������

�����
����������&������
���

47$� 	�������/�����
��������
���

���������
�����
������
����
�����
�����
�
��
��
�	��
���
���

������
����������
���

�
�����

������
��������
�����������
�����	��
������
��
��������
������
%����
��$�������������


�������
��
�0������"����

#	
����,��� ���
����$�	�.��.������	�����	����+��

�

8

��

�8

��

�8

$�

$8

(�

�<������� �<8������ 8<��

�����

��<�8

�����

�8<��

�����

!2�����

�����

@

��	
����
�������

;��2��������

�

Page 60



�����������������������2���

�

�

()�

������
��������
�����������	��������������
��
�������������6�����
�����������
��
�	�

�
���
�����
������
����������������
��
�����������3������
�������7)�#M������������
���

�������
�������

-������
���������
����������������	���
�������
%��<�����������6�����
�����������

��
������������#!�#M���������
��
�	��
���
�����
���

���"�;M������������
����������
���

��
�������
������
���������������
���������
��������
�������
��

������������	����
��

����
�
���
�������5#3�#����
�����	���������������������
��������
	����
�0������"�(��

#	
����,���  �-�	�����'�	�
D�'�$���+������$	�+��������	���-'������@�

� �� �� $� (� 8�

��<�4���

�������������

��<��������������

$�<��2�����

(�<�@����������

8�<�4���

�����������

@
;��2��������

��	
���


�������

�

�
��
�	��
���
�����
�����
���������
������������	�������������������
	����
����

��������
�����
��))M��������
���
�����������
��
�	��
���
��������	��������
���

���������
�
��������������
��3���������������
��
������$�

�� �))M����
���
�����
�	3�()M�����������
������$�

��  ���������������
����

������������
����������
���
������������������$�

��  ��������������	���������

��
�	������
����
���
���������$�

�� ���������
����
��������

�������))M��������
���
������������������$�

�� ����
����������������
����������%��
����
���������
���
�������������������
���

������%��
����$�

��

�� :�����
������
�������
�������
���
����������
������
����

�

Page 61



�����������������������2���

�

�

8��

47%� ��
*
���

9����
��
��������
�������
���	�����������������	���������������&��
��	�������

7"��M���������
��
�	��
���
�����
���

��7(�!M������������
����������
���������
��
���
�

�
���'
�
������
3�������(�;M���������
��
�	��
���
���

��"�#M������������
����������
���

�������������
���
��������������������

9����
��
��������
���������
������������������	���������
�
��	���
������������

�
��
�	��
���
�����
�����������
�
���
���EE�E���������������3����������������
���

�������
�����������
�
���
���E(�!�����������������9����
��
�����������
�
��������

��
��������

	����������	��������
���������
����������������
	�����
��
��	���
��

������0������"�;�������
�������
���
��������������������
�������
	������������

+)��))5�"�)),������
����
	��������������6
�
���
��3������������
�������
��
�	��
���
���

��
���������������������
����������
����������
�������
�������
	��

#	
����,��� ).���
��+���	�������'�-����+�

�

�

�

$

(

8

#

:�� ���� C�� �*��� ��� ��� ���

�
�


�� ��	
����
�������

;��2��������

�

0������"�E�����������
���
���
��������������������������
���������
�
�K
�����

�������+�"�))5)��)),��*���
������
�����������������������
��
�	��
���
���

������
���

�������
����������������������
�����������
����

�����
������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 62



�����������������������2���

�

�

8��

#	
����,�1� ).���
���	
����	�������'�-����+�

�

�,8

�

�,8

�

�,8

$

$,8

(

(,8

8

:�� ���� C�� �*��� ��� ��� ���

�
�


�� ��	
����
�������

;��2��������

�

������
��������
�����������������?���
��
�� ���());��
���
��

���������
�������

�	���
�������
�������������#��"M�����
��
�	��
���
��������
��
�����
������
������
��


������������3�
������E)M��������
�������������
��
�������������������
������
�����

�
���
��

���������
��������	���
�������
���������������
�
������
���
���
	�����
��


��������������������������
�������
��
��
����"����

������,��� 0$$�!�'��$������%%���	!��'	�
�)!��*����	&�����'&��'�'/�

�
��
�	��
���
�����
��� .���
����������
���
�

0��&��
�	� .����
�� 0��&��
�	� .����
��

:�����
�����
��������
�
�� ;�� �(��� �!� "(���

:����������
���������� ;#� �)�;� �;� #��#�

6����� �)� �7�(� ;� �;�)�

9����
��
��������
����������
�������
������������������	��
��	����
������
���
�����

�
�
������	��
������
����"�(�������������������������E;�;M��������
��������

�����
��
�����
������
�����	�
������
��	��������
������
���
���
������
�����
����
�

���##�#M�����
��
�	��
���
��������
��
����

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 63



�����������������������2���

�

�

8��

������,��� #������!���$�����'&�����$�3	'����+����'��'�

��	
����
�������������� ;��2���������������
�

���=���	�� ;��	���� ���=���	�� ;��	����

<����� ��� ##�#� (�� E;�;�

����#� ;"� ;E�#� (7� E#�)�

#�����)� �� #�#� ;� #�)�

�)����()� ;� (�7� �� ��7�

=������

�()� (� ��"� ;� #�)�

������ ��%� �%%�%� =%� �%%�%�

47 � ��&�����������
�
���

���������
��
��������
�����������	�������
���������������
��
��
��
%����������
�����
	3�

���������������������
�������
��
�0������"�#�������#E�EM�����
��
�	��
���
���

�����
��
�����
������
�����	�������
�������������������3�����
�������E"�EM��������
���

����������
��
���������E��(M���������
��
�	���
���������
���
�������������������
����

�����#���M������������
����������
����

#	
����,�<� 3������$����'�$��-���	�
��'������	�+�	.���	��������@�

�

��

��

$�

(�

8�

#�

1�� ������.��*������ ������.��*������ 5�����.��*������

@

��	
����	�������

;��2����*���

�

�����������
��
�������������
�
����
�����
	���������
�
��������
����	�������
�
����

0������"�����������
�������������������������
�
��������
���
�����
	3�!#�(M����

�
��
�	������
��
���

��(EM��������
�������������
��
���������
�
���������������
��


��
������
�����
	��'
�
������
3������;��7M�����
��
�	��
���
��������
��
���

��

E#�(M������������
�������������
��
���������
�
����
�����
�
�
��
���������
	������
��
��

��
�����������������
�	�����������
�����
���
�
��������:
������3������L���
��3�

2��
������

��0�%������

Page 64



�����������������������2���

�

�

8$�

470� )�����

=������� ��� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��
��� ����� 
����� �������� ���	� �������� ������ ���

��������
�� �

�� ��
��� �
� ����
	�� ����� "#��M� ��� ���� �
��
�	� ��
��� 

�� ��M� ��� ����

����
����������
�������
����������
���������
���
������

����
����
�����
	��

������
�����������
�
������������������������

	�
��
��������
�
����

������������

���
����� ����� 7!�"M� ��� �
��
�	� �
���
��� �����
��
��� ����� ��
�� ������ 
��� 
��
�� �
�

����
	��������

���
�����&�������'
���
��
��3������
4����	��������
�������������
��
���

+7E�EM,��
�����
��
��
����

���
�����&���������������������
�
��
�����������������

��������������3��������

�3�����
	�9�
�3�F
��
�������3�0������������

��?	��
���
�

9�
���

���� �����	���
�� �
� ��� 
����������� ������ 
��� 

	� �

��� �
� ����
	� ��
�� ������� ���

��
���� ��� �
��� ����� ��
����� ����� 7;�!M� ��� �
��
�	� �����
��
��� ����� ����� �
��


�����
�	3������
���
�	�((�(M��������
�������������
��
�������� ������
��
�����������

����������
��������������
���
�������%��
��
���

���������������

�3�F
��
�������3�

L
���

�.
�
���

��L������
�.
�
����

47#� 8�����

=�����������������
���������
������������������
��
�����
���
�����������
�����������

�
��
�	��
���
����
�����������������
�������
��
�0������"�7��

#	
����,�?� B&	�	��'������	�
������!�����!���	�
��$���'�

�

��

��

$�

(�

8�

#�

'�

����*��* ������+ ���������*� 5���B5�

!������

@

��	
����	�������

;��2����*���

�

6�����
�������
��
�	��
���
��������
��
���+#7�;M,���
���������
��
�	��
���
����
����

������8
����������1��������������
�������������
��
������������������������;#��M�

��
��
�����	������8
����������1�

��((�"M���
��
����
�����	������8��������1�������

(!�"M��������
�������������
��
�������
����
���

����
��
��

Page 65



�����������������������2���

�

�

8(�

9����
��
�����������
�
�������������
����	��������������
����
���������������

�
���
�����������������
�������
��
��
����"�E��������������
��������������������
���

�
�����������������������$�

�� '
���
��������
��
���
�

�� '
���
�������������������

�� :��
�
�����
�	�

�� 2���	�;�	�
���

�

������,�1� B&	�	��'������	�
����$�������	$$�	�!���'���

��	
����
�������������� ;��2���������������
�

���=���	�� ;��	���� ���=���	�� ;��	����

 

�
��	� #"� E!�(� (E� #)�)�

2���	�(�	�
��� ;"� ;(�(� �7� ;#�E�

6����� ((� ����� 7� �E���

������ ��,� �%%�%� 1,� �%%�%�

474� ��5
�(������
���������

=�����������������
���������
�����������	������
�
�����
������
	����
�����
�������


�
������
�������������(��
�����
����������
��
�	�������������
���������

�
������

��

����
�����
��������
��
��=
	���������������������������
��������
����
�0������"�"��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 66



�����������������������2���

�

�

88�

�

#	
����,�,� A���������-�����$����������	!����	�	�������!�����.��	!��'�	��

������@�

�

��

��

$�

(�

8�

#�

'�

%�

)�

���

1��� 5�

@

��	
����
�������

;��2��������

�

=������� ��� ����� ��
���� ����� 
����� �������� ���	� ��
������ ������ ��� ��� ��������
��

�
��
�	��
���
���������������������
��������������

���
�����
	��0������"�!��
���
����

��
�������EE�!M�����
��
�	������
��
���

��E"�;M��������
�������������
��
������
��

������ 
��� ��������
�� �
��
�	� �
���
���� �
� ����
	��  � �������� E"M� ��� �
��
�	�

�����
��
����������
������������������

	��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 67



�����������������������2���

�

�

8#�

#	
����,�>� 3������!��'	+���������������'�$$	!	������!�����!���	�
�'���������

+����+@�

�

��

��

$�

(�

8�

#�

����:��� ��..�	���� 5���������

�������������.

�*�����

5��!������ ���/��7��+

@

��	
����	�������

;��2����*���

�

 ��������
��
��������
����������
��������

	��
��
�	��
���
���������������������
�

�����������
�����
	��������������
�������
��
�0������"��)������
���
�����D������
��
�	�

�
���
�����������
����������������
	��
���#E����������
��
�	��
���
�����
�������
����

������"(��������	���������
����������
����

#	
����,��%� B&	�	������4+���� �!�����"���	�
��#������	9��	���������

�

��

��

$�

(�

8�

#�

�������#� �#� !2����#�

@

��	
����	�������

;��2����*���

�

Page 68



�����������������������2���

�

�

8'�

 ��� �����
��
��� ����� 
����� ��� ��
��� ��� ���	� �������� ��
�� ����
	� ���
���� �������

�����������
������
�� �������
�����
����������
��
�	��
���
���������������
���������

�
4����	� ��� �����
��
��� ����� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��
��� +!(�!M,� 

�� ����M� ��� ����

����
����������
����������
������
������
���������������
���������������
�����
	��

L��������������������
���
�����������	����
����
�
������������
�������������
	����
����

��������������������������
��
��
�	��
���
�������
�����������
��
���
�������
������

������

�����
������
��
����"�#��

��
������
�

�����
4����	���� �����
��
��� ����� �����
��
�	��
���
��� ��
��� +")M,�

�� ��������
���

�������
���+#��!M,��������
������
��������
���
��������������
	����
���������������

��������

0
����

�����E���M���������
��
�	��
���
�����
���

��E)��M������������
����������
�����������

���� ���
��
� ��
�� ������
�� ���� ������ �
� ���� 
������ ��� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��������� �
�

����
	��������
���
����������
������
����
�������

.
���
����:
���
��������

���� �
4����	� ��� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��
��� ����� ��
�� ������ ������ ��� 
�� ������� �
�

�
���
���� �
���
�� ������ 
�� �

��3� ���
� ��
���
�� �
��
�	�� ��� ���
� �����
�� �	�

�������
��� ���� ����
��� ����� �����
��
��� ����� ��
�� ������ ������ ��� 
�� ������� �
�

�
���
���� �
���
�� ������ ���
� �����
�� �	� �������
�� ���� ���	� ������ �����
��� 
��

�

���

�����
���
���
���
��
�	�����

L�������N�
���	�

�����7��7M�����
��
�	��
���
��������
��
���

��E"�;M��������
�������������
��
���

����� ��� ���� ���
��
� ��
�� ������
�� ���� ������ �
� ���� 
������ ��� �
��
�	� �
���
���

����
������������������
�
������
����
�����&�
���	�����
��
�	��
���
����������
��	������

�#�"M� ��� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��
��� ����� ��
�� ����
��� ����� �������� &�
���	� ������

�����
�����������������
�����������:����
�������
4����	������������
����������
��������

��
�����������������
����������
�����
����������������&�
���	��

2��������
�������2
�������
��

����� 7)�(M� ��� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��
��� ����� ��
�� �������
�� ��5����������
3�

���������
��������
�������
�������������
���������##�(M������������
����������
��������

��
�����������������
����������

'����
��.�	�
�����������

'
� ��������� �����
����	�
�� ��������3� �����7#�"M�����
��
�	��
���
��������
��
���

��

;!M��������
�������������
��
����������
��������
�������������
�����
�������������
����

�������
���
��������
����	�
������������	�����
������������������ ���������E)�7M��������

����
����������
����������5����������
��������
���
����������

�

�

Page 69



�����������������������2���

�

�

8%�

6����9

��
��

�����
4����	����������
��
�	��
���
��� +!��"M,�

������
��������+7(�!M,������
��
���

�����������

��
���������
���
����������
����5����������
���

����������
����
����
�

����� �)�#M� ��� �
��
�	� �
���
��� �����
��
��� �������� ��������� �
����
����
� ������

�����
��� �������
�� ��5����������
�� ����� E)�7M� ��� ���� ����
��� ����� ��
�������� ��� ����

�
������
��
��

������,�=� B&	�	��'������	�
��������4�&�!���$�3�7
�'��	!�	���

�
��
�	��
���
�����
��� .���
����������
���

� '
���
��� <��

2������

*����
��� '
���
��� <��

2������

*����
���

��
�������
������
� ")�)� �"�E� ���� #��!� ;!�7� ;�E�

0
���� ((�E� E���� ;��)� �#�#� E���� ;7�!�

.
���
�����
���
��

������
���

��� "�;� 7"�;� �;�;� ;�E� E)�7� ##�!�

.
���
�����
���
��

��������
���
����
�
#�!� 7!�7� �E�E� ;�E� E���� #)�)�

.
���
�����
���
��

������	��������
��
���#� 7;�!� !��� �)�;� ##�(� ;E�#�

�
��
�	��
���
���

��������&�
���	� !�(� �!�(� 7��7� ;�E� E"�;� E"�;�

.���
����������������

&�
���	� #�;� ("�!� �#�"� �;��� ���)� (#�E�

2��������
�������

�
�������
�� !��� ()�(� 7)�(� ;�E� ##�(� E��E�

'����
����	�
�����������

@�����
�������� 7#�"� ���7� 7�#� ;!�)� E)�7� ()�;�

'����
����	�
�����������

@��
����
���� �"�!� (#�(� #�!� E#�"� ;7�;� ���!�

6�����

��
��� !��"� ���� ���� 7(�!� ()�;� ��"�

����������
����
����
� 7��� ;��!� �)�#� ((�)� ;7�;� E)�7�

 ��������
��
��������
����������������
������A����������	
���	����
	���
	�����	�
�


��� ������
� ������� 	�� �������� ���������B�� ���� �������� �
� �
���� "�7� ����� ��
�� ����

�
4����	� ��� �
��
�	� �
���
��� �����
��
��� +7(�EM,� ����
��	� 
����� ��� 
���������� ����

��
����
�� ��
�� ������ ���
��� �
���������� ��� �������� ���� �����
��
����������
��
�	�

�
���
����������#(�#M��������
�������������
��
����������������
������
��
��

�

�

Page 70



�����������������������2���

�

�

8)�

������,�=� B&	�	����$�E������	'���������
��-�������'�&&��������!�������

��������$���!�����!���	�
�'�

��	
����
�������������� ;��2���������������
�

���=���	�� ;��	���� ���=���	�� ;��	����

����
��	����
������ �;� �)��� ;� #���

*��
����� ��� "�!� E� ��"�

<�������
�����
������
����� �)� "��� (�� ;#���

 ����� ;)� (E�E� �7� ("�"�

����
��	�
����� #!� E"�)� �E� (;�7�

���
�� �(;� �))�)� #!� �))�)�

����������������������
������
�������������
����
���
������$�

�� �����

	��
%���
����
���������$�

�� �
%��������
��
���

������������$�

�� *��������
��
������������
���������������
���
�����
�$�

�� �����
	���
�����������
��
�$�

��

�� 9�������
��
���
��
�
��
��������
����
��
%�������

���������	����
�
��������
��
����������������
����
����
�$�E���	�����
�������
�	��


��� ������� 	�� �������� ���������� ��� �	����� 
	���� ������
� 
��� ������� ��� ���������


��
����
������
������������������������
���
��
����"�7���������
��7E�"M�����
��
�	�

�
���
��� �������� ����
��	� ���
������ ��� ���
������ ��
�� ������
�� ���� ������ �
� ����


����������
��
�	��
���
�����
�����
	����������������������
���
��������
���

��3�

����
���������#;�;M����.���
�������������
��
����

������,�?� B&	�	����$�E
���.	�
������	�	�����������������$���!�����!���	�
�'�

	���������-���+���+�!��&���	!�-�	�	�
��	��'��������'F@�

��	
����
�������������� ;��2���������������
�

���=���	�� ;��	���� ���=���	�� ;��	����

����
��	����
������ �E� #;�"� �7� ("�;�

*��
����� (#� (��)� �#� (#�)�

<�������
�����
������
����� "� ��7� ��� �"�;�

 ����� �)� "�E� "� �;�;�

����
��	�
����� �(� �)��� !� �#�)�

���
�� ��!� �))�)� �)� �))�)�

�

Page 71



�����������������������2���

�

�

#��

����������������������
������
�������������
����
���
������$�

�� ������
���
���
���
�������������������
���
�	$�

�� ������
��������

	��
��
�	��
���
����

��
����
���������$�

��

�� 9

���
���
���
�	�����3�

���� �����	� ���
� 
����� ���
��
�� ��� ���� �������
�� ��
����
�$� E������ ���� '&�!	���

!	�!��'���!�'�	�����������������������������	����$����������	!����	�	���''���	��F��

�������������
��
����"�"��������
��7"M���������
��
�	��
���
�����
���
������������
��	�


����� ��
�� ������ 
��� �����
�� ��������

���� �
� ����
	� ��
�� �
��� ���� ����
���
� ��� 
�


������
������������
��
�3�����
���������EEM��������
�������������
��
�����

������,�,� B&	�	����$�E����������'&�!	���!	�!��'���!�'�	�������������������

����������	����$����������	!����	�	���''���	��F��

��	
����
�������������� ;��2���������������
�

���=���	�� ;��	���� ���=���	�� ;��	����

����
��	����
������ �(� �)�(� �)� ���!�

*��
����� "� ��"� ;� #���

<�������
�����
������
����� �� #��� ()� ;;�!�

 ����� (!� (E��� �;� ((�)�

����
��	�
����� �;� #;�E� �;� ((�)�

���
�� ��"� �))�)� #!� �))�)�

����������������������
������
�������������
����
���
������$�

�� �����

	��
����
���
��������

��
�$�

�� <����
������

����
���$�

�� ��
��

������3�
�����������
��
�

���������
��������

����
���$�

�� ����
	����
���
�����������3����������
����
�����������

0�

��	3� ������
��������
�������
������������	�������������������
����
�������������


�������	���������
������
�� �������
��
��
�	��
���
��������� ��������������
��
����

"�!���
���(M�����
��
�	��
���
��������
�������������	��������������
����������

��

;��EM��������
���������
���������EE�"M��������
����������������
�����
������	�������


�����

�����������������
����������

��;7�!M��
������	������������������������

�

�

�

�

�

Page 72



�����������������������2���

�

�

#��

������,�>� 0$$�!������������+��	$����������	!����	�	��-�'�����.�+�*;���	&���


�'&��'�'/�

��	
����
�������������� ;��2���������������
�

���=���	�� ;��	���� ���=���	�� ;��	����

<����

���
�#� �(�E� (�� EE�"�

:���������������

7#� �(�)� ((� ;7�!�

:����������������

7� #�"� #� "���

 �&�����
��
��
�	���������

����
��� 7� #�"� 7� �(���

 �&������������

��
��

�
��
�	�������������
��� !� 7�E� ;� #�(�

�������������
��
�	����

����
�������� ;� (�#� �� #�(�

����������������
������

�
��
�	� #� E��� ��� (7���

?�
���������
���

EE� ;��E� �)� �7�(�

6�����

��� �;�(� (� ;�E�

47+� �
������

G�	���
��
�����������������	��

��������
������
�����������

�� #!�#M�����
��
�	��
���
��������
��
���

���"�;M��������
�������������
��
�����
������

�
%��
���������$�

�� �����"#��M���������
��
�	���
���

����M������������
����������
�������
����������
��������

�
���
������

����
����
�����
	��

�� 6�����
�������
��
�	��
���
��������
��
���+#7�;M,���
���������
��
�	��
���
����
�������

���8
����������1�

�� ����
���
�����D������
��
�	��
���
�����������
����������������
	��
���#E����������
��
�	�

�
���
�����
�������
����������"(��������	���������
����������
����

�� �����
4����	���������
��
�������������
��
�	��
���
�����
���+!(�!M,�

������M��������

����
����������
����������
������
������
���������������
���������������
�����
	��

�

�

�

�

Page 73



�����������������������2���

�

�

#��

+� ����
����
����

�

+7�� ������
��
���

/������
�����������	�����*��
����
��������

��������
�����
����
����
���
�����������

�
����
��
�����������������
�����

��
���
��

����
�����������

��  ��������������
���
������
����$�

�� ��
������

���
���
����+�
�����
�����
����,�������$�

�� /�������������������
���������
���
���������������
��
����$�

�� ����.�����$�

�� ?��
���
�������������������
��������
��������������
���
����
�$�

��

��  �������

��������

��������
���������������
���
��K���K��
�������������

��

��

�������


����,�

�

+7!� �
���������
����
���

�
��
�	���
���9������
�
������

'
� 
������
� ��� ��������
�� �
���������� ������� ����� ���� �
��
�	� �
���
��� ��
��� 
�


������ ��� ������ ������� ����� ����������� � ���� ��
��� ����� �
�
��	� ����� ����

�
�������
��
������.����6�������

���������

�����������
��	������������������������������

�������
�����
���������������������	�
�������
�������
��������
%���
��������
���������

&���������� ����
��3��������� ���	� 
��� ���
����
����

�������	� ��
������
���
�� 
��

�������������

����
��������������
��������
����������

���

������
���������
�
��	���
�����	������
��� �
���������
��������������������� �

��

�
�� ��

���� ����� 0���
	K�
����
	� 
����� ��� 7� 
������ 
������� � ���	� 
���� ����������

�������������
�����������

����������
������
������

������
���
������&�������
��

���
�����������
�����
���
������	���������������
���

��

�����������������
�����
���
��
�
1����������

������
�����
��
��	���
��������������������
��
�������

����
����
�����
	�@�������
��

�
������
��	�
����������
�.
��
��
���'���
���������
���

����
����
���
������
������
���

��
�	�
�����������
�����������������
�����

�
���

��
������ �������
�.
��
��
��

����
	��
%���

'
� 
������
� ��� ��������
�� �
���������� ������� 
� 
������ ��� ������ ������� �����

����������� � ���� .����6������ ���
�
����� �

���
�� ������������ 
�� 
� �������� ���� ���

&����
�� �
��
�	� �
���
���� ������
�� ���� 4�
����
�� � '�� �
�� ��������� ���� ������ ��
���

�

�����
��
	�������
�
���	���������������������������������	���
����
��
����������

�������� ��������������
��
�	��
�� ����
�������������������%�������� ���� ��������������

Page 74



�����������������������2���

�

�

#$�

���������������������
�
������������
��
������

���

����������
����
�������������
���

�
������
��
������
��
�	��
���
�������&������
���	���

�
�������������
��
����������������
��
����
���
������������������������������������
��

��� 

�� ������
�� �
���
����� �
���	�� '�� �
�� ����� ��
�� ��� ����
��� ������ 

�� �
��
�	�

�
���
���� ���������� �������� �

�� �
����� ��

��������
�� 
���
�� �����
���
	��	�����

������������
���������������
�	3��
����������������

��������������
�����������
���

�����������
�
����� ����� �������������
������

	� ���������
��
�	� ����
���� ����
����
��

������������
��������
���

������
�������
����������

�

+7$� ���
���������
����
���

'
�
������
���������
�������
�����
����
���
��
����
��
3�
�
�����������
����������

�������
�
������	���������������
����
�
�����������*����������
������������������

��
���

�����

�����

��
���
��

����������������������������

��������
��	���������
����

'
�
�����

��������
��������������	�����*��������������
�����

��
���
�������

��
�
������

�� ����
	����
���$�

�� F���K���
�����	���������������
��
���������
���
���������������
��
����$�

�� ?��
���
���������������
�����
��������
��3���������
���
����
�3��
����
�
��
��

��������

������
���
����
�������
��$�

��

�� ��
�
3�����

����
�������
������

�

���������
������������
��������
����������

����
	�����D�
�� ������-���
��

 ��������
�
������������������
	�����D�
�� ������-���
�������
���������������������

��
����
���
��'���
���������
��������
����
������
��
�	��
���
��������
���������
������

�

����
�����

�����������
�
����������
������
��������
������
����������
%����
�����
	������
������


��������
���
���
�	��������

������

����

�����������������

���
����
�����
����

��
���3������������	�
��������
����������
����� ������

���

���
�����&������
������

���������������0������
��������������*���
�
����
����&�
	�

��
��
������
	�9�
���
�

.
��
��
��

'���
���������
��������
%������

�����
����������
���
�������������������

���������

�

�����������
���	��	����
���'��������
��������

	��������
���
�����������������������

�

�
��������������������������������������
���������

������������	�
�����	�
����

�������


����������������������

�����
����
������
�����
	��
����
�����������

������
���������
�������������������
��

��������	�����
%������������

0�

��	3������������
�
����������
������
���
%�����
	�

�������

����
����������
���
	�



����������

�
����

��������
�������
����
����
���������������

Page 75



�����������������������2���

�

�

#(�

����
	�?��
��'
�������
��<�������

�������������
�
���������������
	�?'<G������
�����������������
���
����
���
��'��

�
���������
��������
�����������
���
��
�	��
���
����

������
�����������������
������
���


��
���������
	�

��
��
�����������������
	���

:�������
�������������
���1�������
������
��
�������	3��
�������
��
�������
������
��

����
����������
%��� �
�����
	�������������������
�� ������
����
�������

	��
���
��

��
������
��

�����������
�
������ ����� ��
�� ���� �	��� 

��&�
���	���� ���� �
%����������� �
�����
	��
��

����3�
�����������
��
���
�����&�
���	�

��
�������������������������
����%��������

���������
��
�����
��
�������

���
����
��
��������'
�
������
3����������
��
�������


��� ����� ��
�� ������ ��� 
�
���� ���� 
������

�� ��
�
�
�������
�� �
�� �����
��
��������

����� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ��
�
�
��� '���
��
���� �����
���� ��
���������� ����������


�
5��������

��
�
5���
������

'���
���������
���

���
�����
��
��	��
����������������
���
��

��
��
������

���

���
���

��&��������������3��
���������
�
����������
������
��������
������
����������
%���


�����������
���
���
����

���������
�������������
����������

�����������
��	��

6
���������
�
�������
������
��
������

���������
���
�������������������
�����&������

�
�����
	��

:���� ���
��� ��� ���� ������ 

�� ���������� ��� �
���3� ��� �
�� ����� ��
�� ���	� 
��� ���� ����3�

�
������
��	� ���� ������	� �����
��� '
� 
������
3� ���� �������
�
������ �����
���� ��
��


������

����������	��
��
%����������������&�������

6��
��
�����
���
���
���	�
���
%���

����������%��3���������
���������
������
�������

����
��������

���
��
�	��
���
�������������
�����
	��'���
��
����������
���
%���
���
���

����������
�����
�	��

0�

��	3������������
�
�����������
������
���
%�����������
���������	��������������

��

�����3�
�����������	��

����

��%��
����������
��

�

Page 76



�����������������������2���

�

�

#8�

�3� )����)�*
���

�37�� 	�������/�����
��������
���

 ����������������

����
���
����
��
�

��
���������
�����

����
�������
�������

���������
���
��������������	�������

��������
���
����
�����������
��=
	���������



��
���
���
����������
�������

����	�������
���
�����

������������

�37!� )������
�
���
���

�
�����)���������
���������
����
����������
��
����8.1��
���
������
���
���
����������

�������������
������������
���
��������
���
�������
������������3�8�1��
���
������
��

�
%�������������
������
������������
���
����������

�������%��� 
������	�	'��	���

B������� B������� �
�����)���� /�����
�����
���

��� 5��*�� ���� 5��*�� ����

�
�	�.
�
���

(E���� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

L������
�.
�
���

(E���� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

�
������������

(E���� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

���������������

<�� � .3�� � .3�� �

F
��
��������

(E���� .3�� � .3�� � .3��

.����6������

9��
�
�����

(E��� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

�������

��

(E��� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

���&�
	�9
�����
���
�

(E��� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

.
��
��
�9
���

��
���
�

(E��� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

-

��?

�3�-��%�
��

(E��� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3�� .3��

�
�����)����
���
������
��
�����������

������������
���������	�������
���
�����

��

�
%������<���
���
�������������������
���

��������������
������
������������	��
%����

Page 77



�����������������������2���

�

�

##�

��� ���
*
��������
��
&
����������������������5�
6��
��

��7�� ������
��
����

�*����������2���������*�����2�����	*�������	��������������������������	��+/��@����

.�	�������	�����������	�����(,��

�*��	����������������.��*������& ��*��������	�������*����2������������2�������+I�

������������� ���
���.
���
����*��
	�+�
����#�(,� )����

�

� .�
��0
�����+0������#��,� � � )�#�

�

� /�
��
��'
����
������*��
	�+�
����#�;,� ��E(�

�

� ���
�	���
���.������

���+�
����#��,� )�

�

� ��
��

���	�0
�����+�
�
��
���E�E,� � ��

�

� ?
��
��*��

��0
�����+�
�
��
�����;�;,� ���(��

�

��4��3�*%��=G%�<G��1�G%G�G����=/�� )�

�

�*��������������������
����
����

���
�������

�����")��'��������
����
������
	���������

����������������������
��
������'�F*����)3��
���
��
����
�����������(B�'	
�	$	!����

������+����+���������
������
��������������
��
��

���
��
�K��������������

����

Page 78



�����������������������2���

�

�

#'�

�!� �
���������������
�
������

�

�!7�� ������
��
���

�
�������
����
�������
�����	���������
��
�	��
���
���

������
���������
������
�

���
����������
	����
���������������
������	��
�����
���
��������
����������������

�������
����4�������������������
�$�

�� �����������
������������
����
����

���
�������

�������
��
�	��
���
������������

�����
�����
	�
������
����
�������
�������������

������ ����!"#$�

��

�� �����

	�
������

���
%���
�����&��������������

���

	����
����

���
����

���

���

�����������
����������
�����������������
��������������
����
��
�

������
����������

��
������
��

��������
���
�����������
���	������	��

�!7!� �
��
&
������������������

����()�������	��
�����
���������
�����������<6������
���������
����

���
�������

��

�����
��
�	��
���
�����
�����
	���������
������
�����
�����
�

�
�������
���������

������
���
������
����
����
���
������������
���()))3�

������������������
�����1��




�	�����

�!7$� -
��
��-������
���

.���������������
�����������������
�����
�
����������������
����
��
�����
���
��

�)))��
�������
��������	����6���
���������������������
��
��	��
�������������������������

@���	����
����
������$�

�� �����#��;M���������
��
����
�����
	��
�������
��
��
�	��������
����������������

�
������
�����������
���$�

�� �����;)�#M����������
������������������
%��
��
��

�3���������EM��������������
%���	�

�������
��

��#�#M����������
��������
�
���
��
%���	��
5���������
����
$�

�� ����������������
����
����
���������
	��
��
���������������������������
����������

�������$�

�� =
4����	���������
��
����
��
�������
�����
���
������
��
��
�	��������
��������

���������
������
�����������
����������(��M���
��
�����	��
������
������	�
�����

���
�
�
����������	��

���

�K�����
����
��
�����
	$�

��

�� �����
4����	���������
��
���������
������
���
%�������
�������
	�+!7�"M,�

��
��


�����+!)�"M,��
�����
	��

��

�!7%� )����������
����

����()�������	��
�����
���������
�����������<6������
���������
����

���
�������

��

���� �
��
�	� �
���
���� �
� ����
	�� ����� ��
������
� ������� ����� �
��
�� 

��

Page 79



�����������������������2���

�

�

#%�

�
��
�K��������������

��

������
�����
�

�
�������
���������������
���
������
���

�
����
���
������������
���()))3�

������������������
�����1��


�	������

6
� ����� �
���� ���� 
�������	� �
�� ���������
� �
� ���� �
��
�	� ����
��
�� �����	� 

���
	�

��������

�� ��
��
����������������
������������������
����(�+�����7������������
���,$�

�� ������

	�
���������
������

����
����
�������������3���������
��
��
����
���
����
�

����������
����
���
�$����

�� ������������������
�����
����������
��
�	��
���
����

��
�����
�������
��	�

�����	��

'
����������������
�������
�����
�������
��������������������������
����
���
�����

������ ����� 
� �
%�� �
���
�� ������� ��� ���
����� �
� 0���
	� 

�� �
����
	� 
������� � '
�


������
�����
���
���
��������������
���
�
��
�����
%������	�������������������
������

���� �
%�� �

���� � ����� ������ �
����� ��
�� ������ �
�� 
�� ����� �

��
��� � .����� ��� ����

�
���
������
�������	�������������������
����
���������
���3�.������

����
���

���
� 
� 8�����

������� �
�����

��
�1� ��� �
����� ��
�� �
��� �
��	� �
�����

��� ����

�����

��4����������
���������
���
����

:��
�����
�����

����
���
����������
����


��
������
���������������������
��
��


�
��
��������
	����������
���
����������������������
��������������������

<� ��
����������
��������
���
��$�

<� ��
������������
������������������
���
��$�

��

<� ������������������
��
����������-���
����'��������
��*���������

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 80



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 81



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 82



�

�

�

�������������.�����������������	��+��..�	� �2���������+�������
*��	��+,	����

�

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�	

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
�

�
,

�
	
-
-

�
.�
�

�
/
./
	

�
0

�

1
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
	
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

,
	
0

�
 
 

�
.�
�

�
/
.�
�

�
,

�

+
�
��

�
�
�

�
/
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
0
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

-
	

-
�

�
	
0
�

�
.�
�

�
�
. 
0

�
0

�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Page 85



+
�
��

�
�
�

�
/
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�



��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
��
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

/
�

�
�

�
,

	
�
�

	
.0
�

3
.�
/

�
,

�

+
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�


�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
/

	
3

�
3
,

�
.�
�

�
,
./
,

�
,

�

4
�)
��

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
0
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�


��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�






�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

-
/

,
-

�
	
 
3

�
.�
�

�
	
.3
 

�
0

�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 86



1
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
	
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

-
/

-
�

�
	
,
�

�
.�
�

�
-
.0
/

�
-

	

+
�
��

�
�
�

	
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�



��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

0
�

0
,

�
	
�
�

�
.�
�

	
	
./
�

�
 

�

+
�
��

�
�
�

�
/
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
,
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�



�

�


�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�
0

�
 
�

	
-
3
	

�
.�
	

0
.3
-

�
0

�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 87



+
�
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

	
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

,
/

-
�

�
	
/
 

�
.�
�

�
/
. 
	

�
-

	

�
�
�
�%
�
��
�

)
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
-

�
�

�
	
�
�

�
.�
�

�
,
.�
�

�
0

�

&
�
�
�
�
�

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
 

�
�

�
 
�

�
.�
�

	
3
.-
�

�
0

�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

Page 88



+
�
��

�
�
�

�
	
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

-
�

-
�

�
3
�

�
.�
�

	
�
. 
-

�
0

�

5

�
�
�
�

�
0
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�



��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�



�
�



��
�

�


�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�

�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�

�
�

/
0
	

	
.�
3

	
�
.�
�

	
�

�

+
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
�

3
0

�
�

-
.�
�

	
-
. 
3

�
,

�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 89



�
�

6

�
�
�
�+
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

	
3
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
-
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�

-
3

/
.�
�

�
�
.�
�

�
-

�

+
�
��

�
�
�

	
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
-
�
�
��
-
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
�

	
-

	
�

-
�

0
.�
�

	
	
.�
,

	
-

�

7
�
��
�
�+
�

�
�
�

5

�
�
�
�

�
0
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
	
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�



�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�

�


��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��



�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�



�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�
-

	
,
�

�
0
,
�

�
.�
�

�
�
. 
0

�
�

/

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

Page 90



+
�
��

�
�
�

�
/
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
	

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�



�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

	
�

	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
	
-

	
-
 

�
/
�
	

�
.�
�

�
0
.	
�

�
	

/

+
�
�
�
�
�

	
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��



�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�

�
	

 
	
�
-

	
.0
�

�
3
.�
3

	
�

	

�
�
�
��
�
88
�)
�

5

�
�
�
�

�
0
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
�
�

	
�
�

�
�
-
/

�
.�
�

�
�
.�
/

�
�

0

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 91



�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
/

�
-

�
0
/

�
.-
/

	
,
.�
/

�
0

�

+
�
��

�
�
�

	
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
3
	

	
�
�

�
,
�
/

�
.�
�

	
/
.�
�

�
,

,

+
�
��

�
�
�

�
/
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�
��
�



�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	



�
�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

/
�

�
�

3
	
0
/

�
.0
�

	
0
./
�

	
�

�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 92



+
�
�
�
�
�

	
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

-
0

�
�

�
	
0
	

�
.�
�

-
0
.�
3

�
-

	

�
�
�
�+
�

�
�
�

5

�
�
�
�

�
0
��
�
��
�
�
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
 

,
�

�
�
-
,

�
.�
�

�
/
. 
0

�
�

	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

	
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�


�

�

�
	

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

3
/

/
,

�
,
-
,

�
.�
�

�
3
.-
�

�
	

�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 93



+
�
��

�
�
�

�
	
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�
�

	
�
,

�
�
�
 

�
.�
�

	
�
.�
�

�
0

�

+
�
��

�
�
�

	
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
,
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
	

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
-
3

/
�

	
�

�
 
3

�
.�
,

	
3
.�
/

	
-

,

+
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

	
�

�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
3

-
-

�
	
/
�

�
.�
�

�
0
.�
0

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 94



�
�
�%
�+
��
��
�
�
9�
�
�

*
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
 

�
.�
�

�
�
. 
�

�
�

	

1
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
3
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
��
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

 
	
3

/
	
�

,
.-
 

-
.	
0

	
,

�

+
�
��

�
�
�

�
/
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�

	
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
 

-
3

�
	
 
�

�
.	
/

�
-
.-
-

�
�

	

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 95



5

�
�
�
�

�
0
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
3

�
	

�
	
�
�

�
.�
�

	
	
.3
0

�
0

�

+
�
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�


�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
�

	
/

-
0
0

	
.�
�

	
3
.,
	

�
,

�

�
�
�%
�+
��
��
�
�
9�
�
�
�"
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
�
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�



�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
	

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
�
-

	
�
�

�
0
�
	

�
.�
�

-
�
.�
�

�
�

0

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

Page 96



1
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
3
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
��
�

�


�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�



�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

�
�

-
�

0
	
0
,

�
.�
 

�
-
.,
-

	
,

�

+
�
��

�
�
�

�
/
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
	

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
 
3

	
�
	

�
,
�
/

�
.�
�

�
	
.	
,

�
,

�

5

�
�
�
�

�
0
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�






�
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
	

�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
�	
�

�



�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
	
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
�
�

 
-

�
,
 
�

�
.�
�

�
 
.3
�

�
	

�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

Page 97



+
�
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

	



�
�
�

�
��
�



�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�


�

�
��
�



�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

,
-

�
3

�
�
	
	

�
.�
�

-
0
.-
 

�
�

�

:
�
�
�
�;
�
�
�
�

1
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
	

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
-
3

3
0

-
-
3
,

�
.	
	

�
�
.�
�

�
�

,

1
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
	
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
 
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

	
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

0
	

�
�

�
�
�
,

�
.�
�

�
�
.-
0

�
�

	

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 98



+
�
��

�
�
�

	
,
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
�
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�



�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�





�
��
�

�


��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
	

�
�

�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��



�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�



�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

	
 
�

	
�
/

-
-
�
�

�
.�
 

	
�
.�
	

	
-

�

5

�
�
�
�

	
-
��
�
��
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
	
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

3
�

0
/

�
	
/
�

�
.�
�

	
�
. 
,

�
,

�

+
�
�
�
�
�

�
 
��
�
��
�
	
	

	
,
�
�
�	
 
�
�

!
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

$
�
%�
�

�
�
�

�
"
�
�

�
�
�
�$
�
%�
�

&
�
�
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
"
�

�

#
�
�
�
�

&
��
�'

�
'
�

�
�
�
�#
�
�
�
�

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

$
�
'
�
�
�

(
*
�
�%
��

�
�
'

(
�
)
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



�
��
�

�
�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��


�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�

�
��
�

�
�	
�

�
�

�
�

�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�



�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�
��
%

,
 

,
-

�
�

	
�
�

�
.�
3

	
�
.�
	

�
�

�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

&
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�

#
�
�
�
�
�2
+
�
�
�
�+
�
�
�2
��
�
��
%�

+
�

�
�)
�
�#
�
�
%�
��

#
�
�
�
�
�(
�
�

�
'
�
�

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	��
���
�
����

��������	
�����
������
����	��������������������������

������������������� �����!�"�������������#���$���

%%%&'��(�
%&(
)�

������
����

��������
�
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	����

������
����� �/�'��������

����� -�*��(�������������.����������� ���� 0�
�1�����

�
����� 2�++��,�����'���

�

� �

�

�� ���������	��


���� �'��3��3
���
4��'�����('��(���2
�������
�3��������'����������
4���3�*��(����������

���.����������+���*��	��(�
%�
��*�'��4�
4��
�*���,
��(��&���

���� ��3�*��(� ��������� �����.��%����.���%������������%��'� �'����)�
4�(
���(�����

��4
�)���
������������
3���
���
���'����"��)��+�������
�*��&�5��3����(����6��'��

���.������
%������������)����
4� 4����
%�6� ����3'
����������+�������6� �'��

�����4�(��
��%��'�������6�������������������4
�)���
���(�
����
�*��&��

���� 5���'
����*���
�����'�������'����*�����'���4
��
%6��'���
������
��
����%���������3�

�
��'����)���)
���&��'�����������
�
���
4��%
�����
��&�!����6��
���������3
�������

%������7�������
����%�������7�����
��8�������(
��6��
)�����3
�������4�������
�

���%����
)��7�����
����'���%������+��&�

�� ����
�
���	�	�����	��
���
�����

�
�
��	��


���� �
)��$/��
�9�������3�*��(�������������.����%����(�������
����(�
���:��������:����

����&��'�����.����%����(
���(������������'�������(�
�����������
4��
(���
���

%��'����'���
�*�����(�������������(�6���(��������
�7���6�-�����
������1��"'�)&��

�� 7�
��� %��� 4
��
%��� �
� �'��� �'�� ���.��� ��4��(���� �'�� ���� ���� �������

('���(�������(�� 
4� �'�� �
(��� (
))�����&� �'��� ��� ����6� �������� �'��� *�
�����

��3���������.����������%����
*������&��'�������������������)3����������.������

��*��� �� *��
%&� �'�� ��)3��� 
4� $/�� �����.��%�� 3�
.����� �� �
*���� *����� 4
��

������)���&�

���� �'�������������������)3���������'
%�������*�������
���%��'��'���(���������9
���

4������&�

������������	
�����
������������������	�����	�������	���������
����
����
�	�

��������
���� ���
����
����
 ������!�

"��#
���!� �������� "��#
���!� ��������

��;��� �/�� �/&�� ���� ��&$�

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Page 101



�33����"��� -������

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

�/9��� �#�� �#&�� ��$� �#&��

�/�� �#�� �#&�� �$�� ��&��

������ $%%%� $%%&%� '(�� $%%&%�

=���� �� � ��& � ���� � & �

!�)���� /��� /�&�� � /� /�&��

������ $%%%� $%%&%� ')*� $%%&%�

���� ���(���*������������*����6��'�����.���3�
.����������������3���������
��
4��'��


.����/�����(����
�������������'��
.�����3���������
��
4��'����9�������(����
��&�

���� �'�� ���3
�������%���� ��+��� �
� ��.�� �'���� �(
�
)�(� ������&� �'�� �������� ����

���3�����������*�����*��
%&�

��������������������������

� "��#
���!� ��������

!���9��)��>)3�
���� ���� ��&��

-���9��)��>)3�
���� ��� �&��

���)3�
���� ���� ��&#�

�������?-�3��� ��#� ��&��

�������� $ � ��&��

	
���%�4�?	��*���� � � �&��


�'��� �/� �&��

������ '))� $%%&%�

���� ���3
�������%������+����
��3�(�4���'�����������(�&��'���������������'
%�����

��*����&��

�������� �� ���
�����

� "��#
���!� ��������

-��)��������������� #/��  �&��

@����
�� $$� ��&��

�
������ ��� �&$�

���.��������������� �#� �& �

������ '+%� $%%&%�

Page 102



�33����"��� -������

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

�

�� �������
�	��	��
��
����
��	�
��
���	


���� ���3
�������%������+����4��'��4
��
%���������)����%��������
��4�����!������"���

�	��������
�������#��������$����	�����	������	��#%&��'���������������'
%�������*�����

*��
%&�

������'� ���	����	������(�

��
���!��� "��#
���!� ��������

����� �$�� ��&��

!����� /#�� ��&��

������ *,*� $%%&%�

�

���� �'�� �������� �'
%� �'��� �� �'���� 
4� ���3
������� ���� �
�� +�
%� �'�� ��44����(��

*��%���� '�(+���� (��������� ���� 3��.���� '���� .�'�(���&� 54� �'�� ���3
������

���%�����A����B6��'�����.��
���"3��������
��'�����3
�������'���
����'�(+����

(��������� (���3�(+��3�3���������� 4�
)��� ���+�
��*�� 4����
%�� ��� �'�� ������&�

-��.����'����.�'�(����)����*��3��*

+��&�

���� ���3
�������%������('���+����4��'���'���)������<
������*����"������
�*���

%��'��� �'�� ����� �'����)
��'�&��'�� ���.��� 4
���� �'��� /�&�C�'���������� ��"��

%��'����'���3���
�&��'�����������������3�����������*���/&�

������)� ��*����������
�����	��������"������$��������$	�������$�(�

��
���!��� "��#
���!� ��������

D��� /�/� /�&��

2
� ��/� ��&#�

������ '(%� $%%&%�

���� ���3
�������%'
�'���'���������"������'��������'����)
��'��%������+���4���'���

7�����
����*
����'�����"3�����(�&��
)����&/C�
4����3�)�+������������'����'���

'������'������"����������+&��
)����C�
4�'�����E��%�����('��.���*������3'
���%��'�

/&/C�
4����3�)�+����
*������������"��*��
�9�������4����
%�&���*�������.������'��

3�������
4���"��'���&�

������+���,��$�
������"��*�	����	�-�����	���

��
���!��� "��#
���!� ��������

���+� ���� ��&/�

Page 103



�33����"��� -������

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

!����
%�� �$� /&/�

����3'
��� ���� ��&��

������ (+$� $%%&%�

���� �'
���
*����������.�'�(���%������+���%'�����'���'��������4�
)&�
4��'
���'������

�'����.�'�(�����������+6��'��)
���3
3������
(���
���%���8�

�� �
�7����	��*
���

�� -�����
�������������
��

�� �
�7���������������
��

�� ���(
?-
���
44�(�?	
��'����

���� 
4��'
���'��������.�'�(���*��
���������4����
%���'��)
���3
3������
(���
���%����

�
�7����'��*
�������-�����
�����4�
�������*������3'
���%����F���'
)�E�����

1��"'�)&�

���� ���3
�������%������+���%'�����3��
4�.�'�(����'���'����&���'��)
���(
))
��

��3��
4�.�'�(��������%��������

��(����/$&#C��%��'�� &�C�
4����3
�������'��������

3��3
���*�����(�*�����/&�C�
4����3
���������������)���*��&��'
���%'
��������

F
�'��E��3�(�4�����'����'����������3�
3���(������&���*���#��'
%���'���������&�

������.���/�$������������	�������	���

-��
�����!��� "��#
���!� ��������

-��3
���*�����(�*� �/�� � &��

���

��(��� ��#� /$&#�

=���*���� ��� �&��


�'��� ��� /&��

������ (+$� $%%&%�

��	� ���3
�������%������+��� �4� �'���%���� �����4����%��'� �'�� ��)�� ��+������� �'��

3�
)3������
4��'����"�������.��&��'��)�<
�����
4�3�
3���%���������4����%��'��'����

�������"��<
�������$�&�C�&��

��
� ��*��� ��'
%���'����'���4
����('�)��'
��
4�
*������������"�6��'��)�<
�����%����

�����4����%��'��'�����.�(�&�������4�(��
��%��'�
*������������"��*�����+�%���$/&#C6�

*������3'
���%���$�&�C�����*��4����
%��%���$�&�C&��

Page 104



�33����"��� -����/�

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

������0� ������������������$�
��������������	���1,�������� ��������2�

����� ���3
�������%������+���%'��� ��)��
4����� �'���
*������� �'����.�'�(��&��'��

�������������'
%�������*���$&�

��*���$�;���������
���$�	�
���$�����

-��
�����!��� "��#
���!� ��������

G����*�4
����3)�� ���� �#& �

>.��������3)9��3)�� �#�� ��&��

2��'����4������3)�� �/$� �$&$�

������ (+�� $%%&%�

����� ���3
�������%������+����
����������)*���
4�4�(�
������
(������%��'��'������"��

���3&��'���������������*�������'
%��'���$�&�C�������.�'�(���7�����������

��
��

.�����

�&�5��������
�6�  &#C����������.���7�����������

��
��.�����

�&��
)��

��&#C�
4����3
�������������3��(������.�����6�%��'���4���'����#&/C��������������

�

�&�

����� �'
��� ���3
�������%'
� ����������
4� �'�� 4�(�
������3

��
��.����3

��%����

��+����
�������%'�&��'��)
���(
))
�����3
����%����'����'��<
������%����

�

�"3����.�&�

��*������;� ���������	����	������	������3��	����

�

.����������
��� "��#
���!� ��������

���+� �/�� $/&#�

!����
%�� � � $�&��

����3'
��� ��#� $�&��

� �����������

� @�����

�� 0

�� �.������ -

�� @����-

��

@�'�(���H������� �#&#� //&$� �&�� �&�� �&��

G��.���H������� ��&/� /�&��  &/� �&#� �&��

-��(�� �$&�� �#&/� ��&#� $&�� �&��

,���
)������.�(��� ��&/� /�&�� ��&/� �&$� �& �

Page 105



�33����"��� -������

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

����� ���3
�������%�����'�����+��6��4��'���+��%�'
%��
���3
�����������4��'���%����

��'�33��%��'��'����.���
4����.�(��3�
.�����%'�����������"��&�
�����#&�C�
4�

���3
�������%
����+�
%�'
%��
���3
�������������&�

�� ���
���
�
�
����
��
�	�



���� �
� 3�
.���� �.����(�� 
4� ��33������� ��)���� ��� �'�� �.���� 
4� �� 4������� 
4�

�����4�(���� 3������ ��)��� ��)���6� ���� ���3
������� %���� ��+��� �
� ������4��

%'��'���
���
���'���'�����.����3�%�������4
������"����������+6�
���'��������6�
��*��

����3'
�������
�*�������'��������'����)
��'�&��'����������������))����������

��*���$&�

������4� ��������������������
����$�	������"��������$�
����$�	������$��������$	�������$��

/�0� ����

"��#
���!� �������� "��#
���!� ��������

0�.����3������

���+�

$�� $&$�  /�� $�&��

0�.����3�

4����
%��

/�� /&/�   /� $�&/�

0�.����3�

����3'
���

���� ��&#�  � �   &��

���� �'��)�<
�����
4����3
���������3������'����'���'����
����.����3�%�������4
����

��"������'��������'����)
��'�&��
)����&�C�'�����.����3�%��������
�
*���������"��

*�����+�
��4����
%�&�

���� ���3
�������%'
�'�����.����3���������
�
*���������"������'��������'����)
��'�����

�����+6�*��4����
%�����?
��*������3'
���%������+����'���
(���
��%'�����'���

'�����.����3�%�������4
������"�&��'��)
���(
))
��������%����	��*
������6�

-�����
���
%��(�����6�-�����
������������
�������
�7�����
%��(�����&�

���� ���3
�������%���� ���
� ��+���%'��� ��)�� 
4� ���� ���%���%'��� �'�����.�� �3�

%������&��'���������������'
%�������*�����&��
.���'��4�
4����3
���������.���3�

%��������4�������3)�������'�&�

�������5�6$�����������
���
�
�����
�������������
(�

�
��������!� "��#
���!� ��������

G����#�)�;��3)�� ��� ��& �

>.��������3)9��3)�� ��� ��& �

Page 106



�33����"��� -����#�

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

2��'����4������3)�� ��� /�&��

������ $�(� $%%�

�

���� ���3
������� %���� ��+��� %'��'��� �'��� 4���� �'���� �
� *�� ��44�(����� '�(+����

(�������������
�*��&��
)��#�&�C�
4����3
�������4�����'����'����%������44�(�����

'�(+����(��������&���'���������������'
%�������*�����&�

���������7��	���$�	�������������$��#������		��
��������	���(�

� !��7���(�� -��(����

D��� �#/� #�&��

2
� ���� ��&��

G
�E��+�
%� �//� ��&��

������ ')+� �




�� �
��	�

����	�	��


���� �'�����.�����+������3
�������%'��'�����"�����.�(�������
�*���(
����*��

�)3�
.��&��
)����&#C�4�����'����'���(
����*���)3�
.��&��'�������3
�������

%�����'�����+���%'���(
����*���
����
��)3�
.���'�����.�(�&��'��������������

�'
%�������*�����&�

���������7�*�������
���"����	������������	���
(�1���������	��������2�

� !��7���(�� -��(�������

=
���
4��'�)� $$� ��&$�

1���������.����  �� �$&��

=
������+�� /�� ��&��

�'�������"��� ��� #&$�

,'��3���� �� � /�& �

1������.�'�(���� ��� �&��

=
���%'���('����

�((����*���.�'�(����

��� �&��


�'��� # � � &��

�

Page 107



�33����"��� -���� �

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

�� ���
��


���� ���3
�������%������+���%'��'����'���4������4��%'�������������"���*
�'�

��������'����������������'�&��'���������������'
%�������*�����&�

���������7������������
���"���

� ��!�� �
����

� !��7���(�� -��(���� !��7���(�� -��(����

D���  $ � $#& �  � � $�& �

2
� ��� �&��  �� $&��

������ '$*� $%%&%� '$�� $%%&%�

���� �'
������3
�������%'
���������'����'����
��
��4������4����������"��6����'���

��������'������
��������'�6�%������+���%'���(
����*���
����
��)3�
.����4����

������(������
4���������"�������
�*��&��'���������������*�������'
%��'�����& C�

������'���%
������+��,,�@������"�������/�C�������'���%
����4������4���%��'�

,,�@�������+�&�

�������'�7����	����
��������1,�������� ��������2�

� !��7���(�� -��(����

,,�@������"��� /�� ��& �

,,�@�������+�� ��� /�&��

=
�����"��)���'����������+�� �#� ��&��


�'���  � $&��

������

�� ��� �


���� ���3
�������%������+����4��'����%���������
(���
�������
�*���%'������%�

���+��%����������&�
.���'��4����3
��������/�&�C��������'����
���%����+��

%���������������
�*��&��'���������������'
%�������*����/&�

��*����/�;�2�%����+��

� "��#
���!� ��������

D��� � �� �$&��

2
� /��� /�&��

G
�2
��I�
%� �� � ��&��

������ '+�� $%%&%�

Page 108



�33����"��� -����$�

-�
<�(���
�*���	�(+����,������������-��.����	���������� -�*��(�������������.�����������

�

�

���� �'
�������.�������%'
���������'���%
������+���
���������%����+�%����

��*��7���������+����
�3�
.�������
(���
�J�

�� -�����
�����4�
���

�� �
�7����	��*
���

�� ���=���('��('�

�� �
3�
4��
�7����

�� 	
�3�����

�� 1�**�(
)*�8�

�� -���(���.����6�-�����
�&�

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	��
���
�
����

��������	
�����
������
����	��������������������������

������������������� �����!�"�������������#���$���

%%%&'��(�
%&(
)�

������
����

�

�������� �
�*�����)���+�)�������,�������� ����� ���'�������������

����� ���������,����������� ���� -�
�.�����

�
����� /�00��1�����'��� � �

�

�� ���������	��



���� ��2�*��(�����2��,����'�������������,���%������������%��'��'����)�


3�(
���(�������3
�)���
������,��%��3�
)�*
�'�������&�4��2����(�����

�'�����,������
%������������)����
3�
2�����
���������������,��%��


3� �'�� '�(0���� (�������� )��0��� �
� ��22��)���� �'�� ���0�


*���,���
��5����%�������(
,��������3
�(�)������������*������������&��

�� ����
�
���	�	�����	��



���� �'�� ���,��� %��� (
���(���� �'�
��'� �� ���3� (
)2����
��

6�����
������&��'����%����������
�������(������'�(0��������2��,����

'�������,��������
2����
�����&�����
����
3��$��6�����
�������3
�)��

%����(
)2������������������5���,���������2
���������
3���
����

��75���'��'����'����,���������2
���������3
���'�����2��
3����,��&�4��

�'
���� *�� �
���� �'��� �
�� ���� �
����� ��)� �
� �'�� �
���� ��)*��� 
3�

���2
�������2�����������
�2�����
)�����2
�������3�������
����%���

����
3��'��6�����
��&�

�� �
�
���
��
���	����
����
�


���� �'�����2
�����2�
,�����'�,��*������������������
����'�(0����

(������������2��,����'����������*���������'
%�������*����&��*��
%&�

��

�������� �� �����������!���"����������#���#�#��������������#��

�

� $��%
���&�� ��������

	�(0����1�������������� ���� �#&��

8��,����	���������� ��� ��&��

������  '(�  ))�)�

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 4

Page 111



���� 4���'
����*���
�����'���������&�7��
3�'�(0�������������2
�������

%�������
�2��,����'����(������,���&�

���� .
�'��������%������0���'
%��
����'���'�,��*������,
�,�������'��

��"�� ������ ��� �
�*��&� �'�� �������� ��� ��*��� �&�� �'
%� 3
�� *
�'� �'��

'�(0����(������������2��,����'����������5��'��'��'����2�
2
���
��

'�,��*������,
�,���3
��*��%������������������5�� &97�������&�7�

���2�(��,���&�

��������*� � +�,��,������
���������
�������
�������&�

���"��&������� ��
,�����
���������-���#�

$��%� .� $��%� .�

�:���  � �&�� #� ��&$�

�:9� ��� ��&$� � � � &��

�:��� �#� � &9� ��� ��&��

��:�9� � � ��& � �� $&��

��:��� ���  &9� 9� #& �


,������ ��� ��&�� �� $&��

������  �)�  ))�)� /(�  ))�)�

�

���� ��*����&������(������'��2�
2
���
��
3��'��������%'
���*�(��*���
���

����
� (��(���&� 
,��� '��3� 
3� 2��,���� '���� ���2
������� �#�&97��

��*�(��*�� �
� �� ����
� (��(���� ��� �
� ��&�7� 
3� '�(0���� (��������

���2
������&�

���������� � ���&�
�#
�#��
�����������
���
��

�0�

�

� ���"��&������� ��
,�����
���������

� $��%� .� $��%� .�

;��� 9�� ��&�� ��� #�&9�

/
� #�� 9$& � � � �$&9�

������  *1�  ))�)� / �  ))�)�

���� .
�'��������%������0���%'��'����'���������'����"��/�%�������&�

�'���������������*����&���'
%��'����'��)�<
�����
3�*
�'���������
�

������'����%�������&��

Page 112



��������(� ��������������
����#�������

� ���"��&������� ��
,�����
���������

� $��%� .� $��%� .�

;��� #9� 9$&9� ��� � &��

/
� 9�� ��&9� ��� ��&#�

������  */�  ))�)� /��  ))�)�

���� �'
���%'
��
�������'����%��������%����(
���6���������0����
�

�����
�����(����
3����
�9�'
%��������������������3����'���3��������9�

*�����,�������3���&��'�����������������2�����������*����&9&�

��������2� � ����
�����#�
�34
#��
�����&�
��
����������
����#������0�

���"��&������� ��
,�����
���������5����� ���=��
��,�������3��5� 9� =�

,�������3���&�
$��%� .� $��%� .�

�� �� �&�� �� �&��

�� ��  &�� �� #&��

�� ��� ��&�� ��� � &��

�� ��� �$&#� ��� ��&��

9� ��� ��&�� $� ��&��

������ 1(�  ))�)� (*�  ))�)�

�

���� 	�(0����(�����������2
�������%�����'�����0���'
%��'���%
����

3�����3��
�*���1
��(���%�����
���
2�������7�%'���('����

�((����*���3����&���'��������2�
,���������)*���
3�(
))����5��'��

)
���(
))
����(�����>�

�� ���7�����
����(������5���7����)
�����������(�

�� ���
��
3�2�
2����������*����
��������
�%'���('�����((����*���

,�'�(����

�� ���
��
3���������2�
2���(���
�����������
����

��,�'�(����

�� �'��������
����
��'���)����3
�����7�%'���('�����((����*���

,�'�(����

�� �'��������)���%
����'�,���
�*���"����������%'���('����

�((����*���,�'�(��������)
����"2����,��

�� ?
�����
��*���*����
��33
����
�*���
�������'��(�������(��)����

�

�

Page 113



�� ��	�	��


���� ���2
�������%���� ��0���%'��� ��2�� 
3� ,�'�(��� �'��� ���,��)
���

3��6������&��'���������������'
%�������*����&�&�

������(� � � 6��
�����&�����
,�����#��������

���"��&������� ��
,�����
���������6��
����

$��%� .� $��%� .�

���

��(���  $� # &�� ��� #�&$�

@���*��A2�
2���(��������?�B�� ��� ��&9� 9�  &9�

8��2
���*�����(�*� �� �& � �� �&��

@���*��A2�
2��� (������� ��
�:�

?�B�� ��� $&�� ��� � &��

������   (�  ))�)� 2'�  ))�)�

���� ���2
�������%������0����'���,��������)*���
3�'
�����'���%
�0���

�������2�(���%��0&���'��'�(0����(��������������%
�0���
���,������

��&�� '
���� 2��� %��0� %'����� �'�� 2��,���� '���� ������ %
�0��� 
��

�,��������&$�'
����2���%��0&�

���� ���2
�������%������0����
�������'
%�)����'
�����'���%
�0������

��33��������)���
3����������������2�(���%��0&�!�������&���
(�)�����

�'���,������'
����%
�0�����������'�������)��2���
�����C��:� C����

3
����('�����
3��'��%��0&�
���,�����5�����'
%���'����'��'�(0����

(��������������%
�0�)
���'
�����'����'��2��,����'�����������������

�'�����&�

$
3
���(� � � �,���3����&�
�����
�#����"���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

	
� �
�� ��� ��
�� ��� ��� �
�

�
�
�
�
� ����������������

��� ��������

�

Page 114



���� !�������&���'
%���'���,��������)*���
3�'
����%
�0�����������'��

�,�����A���'��2���
���� C��:��C���&�+�������'�����'����)��2���
��

*
�'�'�(0����(������������2��,����'�����������%
�0���)
���'
����

����'��%��0�����'�����������'��%��0&��

$
3
���(�*� � �,���3���
3����
�����
�#����"���

�

�!�

�

�!�

�

�!�

�

�!�

�

�!�

�

	
� �
�� ��� ��
�� ��� ��� �
�

�
�
�
�
� ����������������

��� ��������

�

���� �'��������%������0���%'��'����'����(��������(�������'���'������

�33�(��
�� �'�)&��'���������������'
%��*��
%������*����&�&��
)��

9�& 7�
3�'�(0����(�����������2
���������������'������'����33�(����

�'�)5����������7�
3�2��,����'�������2
������&���

������(�*�� �������������#������
���#
�3��������������&�
0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;��� 9 � 9�& � ��� ��&��

/
� 9�� � &�� ��� ��&��

������   *�  ))�)� /)�  ))�)�

���� �'
���%'
���2������'������'���'�������33�(��
���'������2�(���%
�0����

%��0�%�����'�����0������%'���%������'����33�(�����'�)&��

������(��� �����������8�����#��������*))���
���#
�3������9
��
������#���#�#:�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

?
�0�����������'���,������ ��� ��&�� �$�  �&��

?
�0�3
���
�����'
���� �9� ��&�� ��� 9�&9�


�'��� ��� �#&�� �� ��&��

Page 115



���� 
3��'
����'���'�����������'����'���������(��������(��'���'������

�33�(��
���'������2�(���%
�0����%��0�%������0������%'���%������'���

�33�(�����'�)&��
)����&�7��������2
��������
3��'��'�(0����(��������

���������� �&�7���$����2
��������
3��'��2��,����'�����������������

�'����'���'�,���
�%
�0�����������'���,�����&��

��	� ���2
�������%������0����
��������'����)*���
3���)����'���(�����

%'���('����*
����2����������
����%��0���*����&���*����&���'
%��

�'���������&���
)����&�7�
3�2��,����'�������2
���������������'����'���

��,���(�����%'���('����*
����2�������������(
)2����
���
�99&97�


3�'�(0����(�����������2
������&��

������(�(� �����������$��%
���&��������#����������������
����
�����##��3��#�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

/�,��� ��� 99&9� ��� ��&��

���
�9� � � ��&9� �#� �9&��

9��
���� �� 9&9� �� 9&��

����
���� �� �&#� �� �&#�

@
����'������ �� �& � �� 9&��

������   )�  ))�)� /)�  ))�)�

�

�� ���
��
���
�
���	��


���� ���2
�������%������0���%'��'����'���'���*��������(0���*����

2�������������'�����������&����*���9&�����������'���������&�

������2� � �����������$��%
���&���������"#��&���##��3��#��
��
��������#��&����

;�
��
������#���#�#:�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

8'���(���������(0��� ��� ��&#� ��� �#&#�

B��*���������(0��� 9#� 9�&$� ��� � &#�

/
������(0��� 9�� � &�� �#� 9$&#�

�

���� �
)����&#7�
3��'��'�(0����(�������������������#&#7�
3��'��2��,����

'���� ������ '�,�� *����2'���(����� ����(0���%��'��� �'�� ����� �%��,��

)
��'�5�%��'�9�&$7������ &#7����2�(��,����*�����,��*���������(0��&�

�
)��� &�7�
3��'��'�(0����(������������������9$&#7�
3��'��2��,����

'����������'�,���
��*��������(0�������'��������%��,��)
��'�&�

Page 116



���� �'�� ������%���� ��0��� �3� �'��� 3���� ��3��%'�����%
�0���� ��� �� ��"��

���,�������
�*��5��'����������
3�%'�('������'
%��*��
%������*���9&�&��

������2�*� ��������������&�
������#������
�#�����"
�3��#������
���
,���
�������&0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;��5�����
3��'����)�� �#� ��&�� ��� 9�&��

�
)��
3��'����)�� ��� 9�&�� ��� � &��

/
���
3��'����)�� 9� �&�� �� �&��

������   (�  ))�)� /*�  ))�)�

���� �
)��9�&�7�
3�'�(0����(�����������2
���������������'����'���3����

��3�� �
)�� 
3� �'�� ��)�� (
)2����� �
� � &�7� 
3� 2��,���� '����

���2
������&��
)����&�7�
3�'�(0����(�����������2
�������3������3��

����
3��'����)��(
)2�����%��'�9�&�7�
3�2��,����'�������2
������&�

���� �'
������2
�������%'
�3��������3��%
�0��������
�*���%�����'���

��0���%'����'���3��������3�&��'��������������
��������*��
%����

��*���9&�&�

������2��� ����������<�������&�
������
�#�������"
�3�
�������&0�;9
��
����

��#���#�#:�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

+����)�� ��� �$&�� �� �&��

/��'����)�� ��� $9&�� ��� ##&��

4��(������������� ��� ��&#� ��� �9&��

���� 
3� �'
��� �'��� ���� 3���� ����3�� %
�0���� ��� �
�*��5� $9&�7� 
3� �'��

'�(0����(�����������2
�������������7�
3�2��,����'�������2
�������

��������'����'���3��������3��%'�����%
�0����������'������
�*��&���

���� �
)�� ��&#7� 
3� '�(0���� (�������� ���2
������� ���� �9&�7� 
3� �'��

2��,����'�������2
�������3��������3�����(�������������
3��
�*��&��'��

�������'���%����)
���(
))
�����������������*���������3��%����

?��(
)*�5�	����,������5�D���(
)*������!
"'
��&�

�� �����


���� @�)*����
3�*
�'��������%������0���%'��'����'���*����,���'�������

��33�(��������0��2�(������
�*��&�����'
%�������*����&�5� 9&�7�
3��'��

Page 117



'�(0����(�������� �����������
�� 3���� �'��� �'����%�����
��'����0�

�2�(������
�*������������7�
3��'��2��,����'���������&��

������/� � �����������5
��
�
�������"�#������,�
�������������"��&#����
#��
�������&0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;��� � � ��&$� ��� ��&��

/
� ����  9&�� ��� ��&��

������  * �  ))�)� (1�  ))�)�

���� �'��������%������0���%'��'����'����%��������������%'��������%�

���0��'
����*���
(����&����*����&���'
%���'���# & 7�
3��'��'�(0����

(�������� ���2
������� ������ �'��� �'�������������� ����
�*���%'����

�'���� �'
���� *�� ��%� '�(0���� (�������� ���0�&� 4�� (
������� �'��

)�<
�����
3�2��,����'�������2
��������#�&�7��������'����'�����'
����

*���
���%����0�&�

������/�*� ���������������������&�����#�������������#��
�������������"��&����"#0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;���  #� #$& � ��� �9&��

/
� ��� ��&�� ��� #�&��

������  )'�  ))�)� (��  ))�)�

���� 
3� �'
��� �'��� ������� �'��� �'���� �'
���� *�� ��%� ���0�5� �'��)
���

(
))
����������6�������%���>�

�� �
�%

���������

�� �'���������

�� �
�*����
���

�� ���
���������

�� !������������

�� ��)����
���
���

���� 4�����2
�����
��'��6�����
����0����%'��'����'���������������0�����

�
�*����'����'
����*���
�����
��'�,��)
����2�(��5�#�&$7�
3��'��

'�(0����(��������������3�����'���%�����(������5�%'������
������&�7�


3� �'��2��,����'���� ������������'��� �'����%�������6����)���&��'��

)
���(
))
�������������
(���
���3
���"�����������0��%�����'��

������5����
��������5�B���'���8����������B�(�
����8�����&�

Page 118



������/��� ��������������"#�
�������&������#��
���������3��������,�������#����#�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;���  �� #�&$�  � ��&��

/
� �$� ��&�� � � ##& �

������    �  ))�)� �/�  ))�)�

�

�� ���
�


���� @�)*����
3�*
�'��������%������0���3
���'����
2���
�������������

�'��(���������,���
3�'�(0����(��������3����&���*��� &������(������'��

���2
����&�

������1� � =�
�
��#������
�3�������"��&�7���
�3��$���#��

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

�

�'��'� �� �&�� ��� ��& �

�

��
%� ��� �9&9� #� ��&��

�*
������'�� #�� 9#&�� ��� �9&��

/
��A�
�
2���
�� 9� �&�� �#� �$& �

������  *(�  ))�)� 21�  ))�)�

�

���� 
,��� '��3� 
3� '�(0���� (�������� ���2
������� �9#&�7�� (
���������

'�(0����(��������3������
�*��E�*
������'�F&��	
%�,���2��,����'����

���2
�������%����)
����2����%��'��9&�7����������'���%����E�*
���

���'�F�������& 7����������'���%����E�

�'��'F&��
)���$& 7�
3�2��,����

'�������2
������������
��'�,�����
2���
�&��

���� ���2
�������%�����'�����0���'
%�
3�����'����'
��'���'��3��������33�

�'
����*����(������&��'���������������'
%�������*���#&�&��'
���%'
�

�������E
�'��F�3�����'��3��������33��'
����*����,��%��>�

�� 4�������%��'���3����
��

�� 4�������%��'�3����2��(���

�� ?'�����(�������

�� D,������������

�

������1�*� =�
�
��#������
�3������������
���
�����#���

� ���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
���������

Page 119



$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

���������� 9 � �$&�� ��� 9�&��

D,������������ � � ��&�� �#� �9&��


�'��� ��� ��&�� #� ��&��

�   >�  ))�)� (>�  ))�)�

�

�� ���	
����
�
	�
��� ��


	��� @�)*����
3�*
�'��������%������0����3��'���%�����%�����'����
�*���

1
��(�����3
�(�������)���(�����)���
3�����
���'����)*���
3�'�(0����

(��������,�'�(�����(��(�������
�*��5�%��'����������
����#���(��(���


2��������@����
���2��)*��&��'��������������
�������������*��� &�&�

������>� � <����&�
������������������
#����
���
�����
�
����������
��������

���"��&�����
�3��,��
�����
�����#�
�������&0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;��� ��#� $�&�� �#� ��&#�

/
� ���  &�� ��� � &��

������  *>�  ))�)� /)�  ))�)�

	��� @
���
3��'��'�(0����(�����������2
��������$�&�7��%�����%�����'����

��� �
�� �� ��)���(��� ��)��� ��� %���� ��&#7� 
3� �'�� 2��,���� '����

���2
������&�

	��� @�)*����
3�*
�'��������%������0���%'��'����'���(
��������'����

������33�(�����'�(0����(����������
�)�����'��(���������,���
3�

��)��������
�*��&���*��� &������(������'�����2
����&�

������>�*� �������������&�
����#
����������������#
��
�
�������"��&�����
�3�#����

����������
��������,�������������
�������&0���

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;��5��

�)���� ��� � &�� �9� �9&��

;��5���33�(����� 9#� ��&$� �$� � &��

/
5��
�������������2���
���
3�

�'������

�� �&#� �� ��&��

/
�
2���
�� �� �& �  � ��&��

+
�F��G�
%� �� �&�� �� �&��

Page 120



������  *1�  ))�)� /)�  ))�)�

�

	��� �
)��� 7�
3����2
�������3�
)��'��'�(0����(��������������(
�������

�'���� �
�*�� �

�)����'�(0����(��������� �
�)���� �'����)���� ���

�
�*��5�(
)2������
��97�
3�2��,����'�������,���&��
)����7�
3��'��

2��,���� '���� ���2
������� ������� �'��� �'���� %���� �
�� ��
��'�

'�(0����(������������(�������2���
���
3��'�������
�)�����'��(�������

��)��������
�*��&�
�����&#7�
3��'��'�(0����(��������������%����
3�

�'����)��
2���
�&�

	��� �'
��� ���2
������� �'��� ���� �
�� (
������� �'���� �
� *�� ��
��'�

'�(0���� (��������� ��� (������� ��)��� %���� �'��� ��0��� ��� %'�('�

2���
���)
���'�(0����(���������%������6�����&���'�����2
���������

�'
%�������*��� &�&�

������>��� ���������<����������������"��&�����
�3�#���%

����
�������&0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

+�������'�������)�� �� �9&�� �� � &��

+�������'���,�����A���'�� 9� 9�&�� #� ��&��

���������������'�� �� ��&�� �� � &��

������  )�  ))�)�   �  ))�)�

�

	��� �������2
�������%������0����
�������'
%�)����'�(0����

(����������'�����'
����*������'��3���������
�*��&��'��������������

��������������*��� &�&��

������>�(� ���������=�
�
������+��������"��&�7���
�3��$�����5
?��
�������&�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

���������� �$� ��& � �9� ��&��

���� ��� �#&$� �� �#&��


,�������  � ��&�� ��� � &��

������ 1 �  ))�)� �(�  ))�)�

Page 121



	��� 
3��'
������,����%'
����2
����5���& 7�
3� �'��'�(0����(��������

������ ���� ��&�7� 
3� �'�� 2��,���� '���� ������ 3���� �'��� �'�� '�(0����

(��������3�������H���'
����*��������'������&�

	�	� �'���,��������H��
3�	�(0����1��������3�����(
���������3
��

�
�*���%����9��3
���'��'�(0����(��������������(
)2�����%��'�

� ��(�����*���'��2��,����'���������&�

	�
� ���� ���2
�������%���� ��0��� �
� ������%'��'��� �'��� �'
��'�� �'���

�
�*���1
��(����'
������)
,���'����)���(�����)���
���'����)*���


3� '�(0���� (�������� ,�'�(��&� �'�� ���2
����� ���� ��������� ���

��*������&9&�

������ )�2� =�
�
����������,
�3������
�
������
�����������"��&��
�����#�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

;��� #� 9&�� $� �9&��

/
� ��#� $�&$� �$� ��&��

/
�
2���
�� �� �&�� ��� � &��

������  */�  ))�)� 2'�  ))�)�

	���� �'�� )�<
����� 
3� ���2
������� 3�
)� �'�� '�(0���� (�������� ������

�$�&$7�� 3���� �'��� �'�� ��)���(��� ��)��� �'
���� �
�� *�� ��)
,��� ���

�
�*���(
)2������
���&�7�
3�2��,����'�������2
������&��

	���� B��%��%�����
��'�������������'����0�����)2�(��
�����������
3�3�(�
���

�3��
�*���1
��(���%�����
���)
,���'����)���
��'�(0����(��������

��(��(��&� �'�� 3�������� ���� ��))������� *��
%� ���� 2��������� ���

��*�����&�&��

1
������
��

	���� �'��)�<
�����
3����2
�������3�
)��'��'�(0����(��������������� �7��

�����'��2��,����'�����������9�&$7��3����(
������
��%
������(������

3
��
%�����'����)
,���
3��'����)��&��

�

�

!�����

	���� �
)����&�7�
3��'��'�(0����(��������������������&�7�
3��'��2��,����

'���� ������ %���� 
3� �'�� 
2���
�� �'��� ��)
,���� �'�� ��)��� 
�� �'��

��)*��� 
3� '�(0���� (�������� ,�'�(���� ��� �
�*���%
���� '�,�� �
�

�33�(��
���'��3��������33�&�

Page 122



8���������?���������)���

	���� �'��)�<
�����
3��'��'�(0����(��������������3�����'����'����%
����*��

�
� �33�(�� 
�� 2��������� %������� ��)��� ��� ���0�5� %'��� 3��������

'�(0����� 
�� %'��� *

0���� *�� ����2'
��&� �'�� 2��,���� '����

���2
�������3�����'����'����%
����*���
��33�(��
��2���������%�������

��)���%'���*

0����*������2'
���*����'���%
������(������������0��

����%'���3��������'�(0����&���

B�'�(���I�������

	���� �
)��#�&#7�
3�'�(0����(�����������2
������������ &�7�
3�2��,����

'�������2
�������%����
3��'��
2���
���'�����)
,�����'����)���
���'��

��)*���
3�'�(0����(����������(��(���%
������������������(���������

�'�� 6������� 
3� '�(0���� (��������&� ��)������� �
)�� �9& 7� 
3� �'��

'�(0����(��������������3�����'���2��,����'����,�'�(���6�������%
����

��(������ �3� �'�� ��)���%��� ��)
,��&�?'������ �'��)�<
�����
3� �'��

2��,����'����������3�����'����'����%
����*���
��33�(��
��2��,����'����

,�'�(���6������&�

D33�(��,������
3�D�3
�(�)����

	���� �
)��#�&�7�
3��'��'�(0����(��������������3�����'���3
��
%������:

������(��
�5� �33�(��,������ 
3� ��3
�(�)���� %
���� ��(�����&� �
)��

99&�7�
3��'��2��,����'����������3�����'����'����%
����*���
��33�(�&�

4�������8������3
��	����

	���� 4�����)��
3���������2������3
��'���5��
)��#9& 7�
3�'�(0����(��������

���2
������������$7�
3�2��,����'�������2
�������3�����'�����)
,����

�'����)���
���'����)*���
3���(��(���%
������(��������������2������3
��

'����*��2��,����'����,�'�(���&���3���'�����&#7�
3��'��2��,����'����

������3������:������(��
��%
����'�,���
��33�(�&�


,������0����

	��	� �'��)�<
����� 
3� *
�'�'�(0���� (�������� �$�& 7�� ����2��,����'����

�#�&$7�����2
�������3����
,������0����%
������(������3
��
%������:

������(��
�&��

�

�

1���
)��������3�(��
��

	��
� �
)����&97�
3�'�(0����(�����������2
��������'
��'��(���
)���

�����3�(��
��%
������(������3
��
%������:������(��
�&��
)����&#7�


3��'��2��,����'����������%����
3��'����)��
2���
�&��

������ )�/� =�
�
��#������
�3��������+�����������@��#��
��
���

Page 123



���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
���������
�

4�(������ /
�

D33�(��

+�(������ 4�(������ /
�

D33�(��

+�(������

���33�(�1
������
��  �&�� � &�� �&�� 9�&$� �$&#� �&��

!����� ��&�� ��&�� ��&�� �9&9� ��&�� �#&$�

8���������%���������)������

���0��
 &�� # &�� ��&�� �&�� ��&#� 99&$�

8���������%���������)��*��

3����
%��

9&$� #$&#� ��&�� �&�� ��&�� 9�&��

8���������%���������)��*��

����2'
���
��&9� #�&$� $&�� ��&�� 99&�� ��&9�

	�(0����,�'�(���6������� $&�� �$&�� #�&#� �&�� � &�� � &��

8��,����'����,�'�(���6������� 9&�� � &$� �9& � ��&�� ��&�� �9&��

D33�(��,������
3���3
�(�)���� $&�� ��&�� #�&�� �&�� 99&�� ��&��

4�������2������3
��'����J�2��,����

'����

#9& � ��&#� #&9� �$&�� ��&#� ��&��

4�������2������3
��'����J�

����(������,�'�(����

� &$� �9&�� 9&$� �9& � �#&�� ��&$�


,������0����� $�& � �&�� �&�� #�&$� ��&�� �& �

1���
)��������3�(��
�� #&�� ��&$� ��&9� ��&�� �#&�� ��&#�

	���� �������2
�������%������0����'�������2
�����
�A�!
�

	�
���

����!


"���
 ��
 �������
 �!

 ����
��
��� 
�
��
!����
�
����	��
�����'��

�������� ��� ��*��� ��&#� �'
%� �'��� �'��)�<
�����
3�'�(0����(��������

���2
��������#�&�7�����
�����������
��������%��'��'�������)�����'���

�'��������
����
��'�%
�0��
���22
����'��(���������)*���
3�'�(0����

(��������&��
)��9�&97�
3�2��,����'�������2
�������%����
3��'����)��


2���
�&�

������ )�1� =�
�
�����B�A������
#��������
3�����"����#
�����������
������

�
�����������"��&�����
�3�#C0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

���
��������������� ��� ��&�� �� 9&��

+�������� ���  &$� �� �& �

/���'����������
����������� ���  &�� ��� �9&��

������ ��� ��&�� �#� � & �

���
����������� 9$� � &�� ��� ��&#�

������  *��  ))�)� 2'�  ))�)�

Page 124



	���� �
)��
3��'��)
���(
))
�����2
������
��'�������)���C�

���������	�
���
���
�������������

������
�
�

�����
�����
���������
�

��������
��������
��������������
���

�
����������������

��������	�
������
�������
����

������

������
�����������
���������
����
���������

	���� �'�� ���,��� �'��� ��0��� 
2���
��� 
3� �'�� 3
��
%���� �����)���>�

#�
���	��
�!

�	�	�
��
�!

��� 
�
��
!����
�
����	��
�
	�
��� ��


"����
 
�
�	�
�!

�� �	�
 �
�
���	��
"�	�	��
�	�
�
��
�����$%��'��

�������������*�����& ��'
%���'���#�& 7�
3�'�(0����(�����������,����

���
����� ���������� 
�� ���������� �'��� ��)
,���� �'�� ��)��� 
�� �'��

��)*��� 
3� '�(0���� (��������� ��� �
�*��� %
���� ����(�� 2�*��(�

%������� ��)��� ��� ���0�5� (
)2����� %��'� 9�&�7� 
3� 8��,���� 	����

���2
������&��

������ )�>� �����������=�
�
�����B�A����,
�3������
�
����������
�����������"��&�

����
�3�#�
�������&���
������
����
��
����
�
�3��
��#�������"#C0�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

���
��������������� ��� 9�& � �#� � &��

+�������� �9� ��&�� �9� �9&��

/���'����������
�����������  � �&#� ��� � &��

������ ���  &��  � ��&��

���
����������� ��� ��&�� $� �9&��

������   '�  ))�)� /)�  ))�)�

	���� �
)��
3��'��)
���(
))
�����2
������
��'�������)���C�

�� ����������������
����
���
������������������	�

�� ����������
������	�������	���������
�������
��������������

�� ����
�����������	������

	���� �'�����,����'�����0���
2���
���
3��'��3
��
%���������)���>�#�!
�



��

��
�	��
�	���������
�
	�
��� ��
�!��
���

�!

�
�
��	��
��
�!



���
�	���
�	�	�

��
��	��$%��'���������������*�����&$��'
%��'���# 7�


3��'��'�(0����(��������������������
�����
������������'����'��������

�2�(���� (��(�)����(��� ��� �
�*��� �'��� )�0�� �'�� �������
�� 
3� ��

��)���(��� ��)��� ���������5� (
)2����� %��'� ��7� 
3� 2��,���� '����

���2
������&��

Page 125



������ )�'� =�
�
�����B�A����������#���
����
��
�#�����#�
�������&��������"��

����������
�����������
���
�����
�
���##���
��C�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
����������

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

���
��������������� ��� ��&�� ��� ��&$�

+��������  � �& � �� 9&��

/���'����������
����������� �� 9&�� ��� ��&$�

������ �$� ��&�� ��� ��&��

���
����������� ��� 9�&�� ��� ��&��

������   >�  ))�)� 2'�  ))�)�

�

	���� �
)��
3��'��)
���(
))
�����2
������
��'�������)���C�

�� �������	����
����
�����������������

�� ��
�������������
����
�

��  ��
���������!�����
�
�����������������
�����
�������������
���

�� �����	��
���
�������

���
!�
������
���
�������������

�

	���� !��������'��������%������0���%'����33�(���'����'
��'�����%
����

'�,��
���'�)��3��'�����'
�������)
,�����)���(�����)���
��

'�(0����(��������&��'�����������'
%������*�����&����'�����7�
3�

'�(0����(�����������2
�����(������'���%
����%
�0��
�����'
����

������&��%
�������,���'�������&��
)����& 7�
3�2��,����'����

���,�������
�������'���%
�����
��('������3��'����)���%�����)
,���

�����#&$7�������'���%
����%
�0�)
���'
���&�

�

�

�

������ )� )� 8�������������������
�������
���
�����
�
����#�����,���;9
��
����

��#���#�#:�

���"��&�7���
�3�������� ��
,�����
���������8�������������,
�3������
�
��

$��%
���&� �������� $��%
���&� ��������

/
�('����� �9� ��&�� ��� ��& �

?
�0�)
���'
���� #9� ��&�� ��� �#&$�

?
�0�3�%���'
���� #� 9& � 9�  &��

�(6�������'�(0����,�'�(�����(��(�� #� 9& � #� ��&��

Page 126



�(6�����)
����'���
���'�(0����

,�'�(�����(��(��
$� #&�� �� 9&��

�%��('�3�
)�'�(0�����
�2��,����

'����

�� �&9� �� 9&��

�%��('�3�
)�2��,�����
�'�(0���� 9� �&�� ��� �#&��

���,���'�������� ��� ��&�� ��� �#&��


�'��� ��� ��&�� �� �&��

�

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

 

  Public Agenda Item: Yes 
 

   
Title: Decisions taken in relation to Licensing Act 2003 applications 

under delegated powers 
  

Wards 
Affected: 

All 

  

To: Licensing Committee On: 17 November 2011 
    
Key Decision: No   
   

Change to 
Budget: 

No Change to 
Policy 
Framework: 

No 
 

   

Contact Officer: Steve Cox 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208034 
�  E.mail: Steve.cox@torbay.gov.uk 
 

 
1. What we are trying to achieve 
 
1.1 To inform Members of the decisions taken in relation to Licensing Act 2003 

applications by the Executive Head Community Safety under delegated powers. 

 
2. Recommendation(s) for decision 
 
2.1 That Members note the decisions made under delegated powers so that they 

maintain a general overview of the current licensing situation under the Licensing 
Act 2003. 

 
3. Key points and reasons for recommendations 
 
3.1 Torbay Council’s “Statement of Licensing Policy” (adopted December 2010) 

details the scheme of delegation under the Licensing Act 2003.  This Policy also 
requires that the Licensing Committee receive regular reports (section 1.19) on 
delegated decisions, so that it can maintain a general overview of the current 
licensing situation. 

 

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the Supporting 
Information. 
 
Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 

Agenda Item 6

Page 129



  

Supporting information to Report  
 
A1. Introduction and history 
 
A1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 came into force on the 24th November 2005. On the 30th 

September 2011 Torbay Council had 831 Premises Licences/Club Premises 
Certificates; this is one less than 6 months earlier. (In the previous report this 
had been recorded as 811, this was in fact 832). Up until 30th September 2011 
the Licensing Committee has dealt with 510 premises hearings, of which 14 
were between 1st April 2011 and 30th September 2011. Additionally up to 30th 
September 2011, 2395 Personal Licences had been issued, of which 90 had 
been issued between 1st April 2011 and 30th September 2011.  

 
A1.2 From 1st April 2011 and 30th September 2011, Torbay Council has dealt with the 

following applications under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 Total 

Premises/Club Premises Applications – New 
   

13 

Premises/Club Premises Applications – Variations  
 

7 

Premises/Club Premises Applications – Minor Variations  
 

14 

Personal Licences 
 

90 

Hearings (Licensing Committee/Sub-Committee) 
 

14 

Appeals (to Magistrates Court) 
 

0 

Temporary Event Notices 
 

239 

Reviews of Licences (Licensing Committee/Sub-Committee) 5 

Transfers of Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates 38 

Transfers of Designated Premises Supervisors 
 

65 

 

A1.3 The number of applications, being received by the Licensing and Public 
Protection Team was 34 compared to 51 in the previous 6 months. 14 of these 
were the Minor Variations, a decrease of 8, while new applications decreased 
from 17 to 13. The number of hearings was up from 7 to 14, of which one was a 
Personal Licence.  

 
A1.4 The number of Personal Licences issued decreased from 107 to 90. While the 

number of Temporary Events Notices, showed a large increase from 167 to 239 
compared to the last summer period, to which it is comparable. This may have 
been in part due to the Rugby World Cup. 

 
A1.5 There has been no appeals during the period, however there are 2 appeals 

pending. There have now been 24 appeals previously, 7 arising from Review 
decisions.  

 

Page 130



  

A1.6 There were 5 Reviews made during the period. One of the reviews resulted in 
the Premises Licence being revoked and one resulted in the hours being 
reduced and conditions being added.  Both of these decisions are being 
appealed.  The other 3 reviews resulted in additional conditions being added to 
the Premises Licence. There have now been 22 Reviews of Premises Licences, 
the majority instigated by The Police. 

 
A1.7 Transfers of Licences and Designated Premises Supervisors variations 

remained similar in number. 
 
A1.8 The general picture is therefore still a fairly static picture, however with a slight 

decrease in the number of applications. 
 
A2. Risk assessment of preferred option 
 
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks 
 

There are no risks associated with this report.  
 

A3. Options 
 
A3.1 None.  Members cannot change the Officer decisions but need to be appraised 

of the issues in accordance with the Licensing Policy. 
 
A4. Summary of resource implications 
 
A4.1 There is a fairly static picture, so the income has remained the same. 
 
A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and 

crime and disorder? 
 
A5.1 There are no equalities or environmental sustainability implications, however one 

of the Licensing Objectives is the “Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, so the 
work will have a positive impact on reducing this. 

 
A6. Consultation and Customer Focus 
 

A6.1 There is public consultation on all new and variation applications for a 28 day 
period. 

 

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units? 
 

A7.1 There are no significant implications for other Business Units, though the Local 
Children’s Safeguarding Board and several teams within Community Safety are 
consultees on the applications.  

 

Annexes 
None 
 

Documents available in members’ rooms 
None 
 

Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 

None 

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

 

  Public Agenda Item: Yes 
 

   
Title: Decisions taken in relation to Gambling Act 2005 applications 

under delegated powers 
  

Wards 
Affected: 

All 

  

To: Licensing Committee On: 17 November 2011 
    
Key Decision: No   
   

Change to 
Budget: 

No Change to 
Policy 
Framework: 

No 
 

   

Contact Officer: Steve Cox 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208034 
�  E.mail: Steve.cox@torbay.gov.uk 
 

 
1. What we are trying to achieve 
 
1.1 To inform Members of the decisions taken in relation to Gambling Act 2005 

applications in Torbay by the Executive Head Community Safety under 
delegated powers. 

 
2. Recommendation(s) for decision 
 
2.1 That Members note the decisions made under delegated powers so that they 

maintain a general overview of the current gambling situation under the 
Gambling Act 2005 in Torbay. 

 
3. Key points and reasons for recommendations 
 
3.1 Torbay Council’s “Gambling Policy Statement” (adopted December 2009) details 

the scheme of delegation under the Gambling Act 2005.  This Policy also 
requires that the Licensing Committee receive regular reports (Section 9.15) on 
delegated decisions so that it can maintain a general overview of the current 
gambling situation in Torbay. 

 

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to Supporting 
Information. 
 

Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 

Agenda Item 7

Page 133



  

Supporting information to Report  
 
A1. Introduction and history 
 
A1.1 The Gambling Act 2005 came into force on 1st September 2007. Torbay Council, 

as the Licensing Authority are responsible for the Premises Licences issued 
under the legislation, along with permits for gaming machines in a number of 
Premises, notably Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centres (UFEC’s), Club and 
Pub Premises. The Gambling Commission are responsible for Operator 
Licences and Personal Licences. 

 
A1.2 From 30th April 2007, Torbay Council became responsible for the administration 

and issuing of Premises Licences and UFEC’s. Below are the applications dealt 
with between 1st April and 30th September 2011.  
 

 Total 

Casino Premises Licences – New 
   

0 (1) 

Casino Premises Licences – Variation  
 

0 

Bingo Premises Licences – New 
   

0  (7) 

Bingo Premises Licences – Variation 
 

1 

Betting Premises Licences – New 
   

0  (19) 

Betting Premises Licences – Variation 
 

0 

Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licences – New  
 

0  (23) 

Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licences – Variation 
 

0 

Family Entertainment Centre Premises Licences – New  
 

0  (3) 

Family Entertainment Centre Premises Licences – Variation  
 

0 

Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre Gaming Machine 
Permit – New 

0  (19) 

Temporary Use Notices 
 

0 

Reviews of Licences (Licensing Committee/Sub-Committee) 0 

Hearings (Licensing Committee/Sub-Committee) 
 

0 

Appeals (to Magistrates Court) 
 

0 

 

The numbers in brackets are the total number of each type of Premises Licences 
issued. There have been no new applications and 2 licences surrendered during 
this period. 

 
A1.3 In addition to the work above, the Licensing Authority is also responsible for 

Permits at Clubs and Pubs. At present, 17 Alcohol Licensed Premises gaming 

Page 134



  

Machine Permit (3+ gaming machines) and 185 notifications (1 or 2 gaming 
machines) have been granted.  

 
A1.4 At present there are 36 Gaming Registrations for clubs, which are all issued by 

the Magistrates’ Court. These Gaming Registrations last for five years and can 
be converted into new Permits on expiry. To date 26 of the existing registrations 
have expired and conversion applications have been received and granted.  

 
A2. Risk assessment of preferred option 
 
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks 
 

There are no risks associated with this report.  
 

A3. Options 
 
A3.1 None.  Members cannot change the Officer decisions but need to be appraised 

of the issues in accordance with Torbay Council’s Gambling Policy. 
 
A4. Summary of resource implications 
 
A4.1 There is no significant additional resource implications from routine Gambling 

Act work, however the demands of the Casino competition preparation work 
have added significantly to the workload of the team and other Business Units.  

 
A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and 

crime and disorder? 
 
A5.1 There are no equalities or environmental sustainability implications, however one 

of the Licensing Objectives is “Preventing Gambling being a source of Crime and 
Disorder”, so the work should have a positive impact on reducing this. 

 
A6. Consultation and Customer Focus 
 
A6.1 There is public consultation on all New and Variation Premises Licence 

applications for a 28 day period before any licence is granted. 
 
A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units? 
 
A7.1 There are no significant implications for other Business Units, though the Local 

Children’s Safeguarding Board is a consultee on all applications. 
 

Annexes 
 
None 
 
Documents available in members’ rooms 
 
None 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
None 

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Results of Unmet Demand Study of Taxis in Torbay 2011
	171111 Unmet Demand Study Report 2011 App 1.pdf
	171111 Unmet Demand Study Report 2011 App 2.pdf
	171111 Unmet Demand Study Report 2011 App 3.pdf
	171111 Unmet Demand Study Report 2011 App 4.pdf

	6 Decisions taken in relation to Licensing Act 2003 applications under delegated powers
	7 Decisions taken in relation to Gambling Act 2005 applications under delegated powers

